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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S MESSAGE

Dear Valued Shareholders!!!!

Warm greetings from the Board.

| approach you with o deep sense of gratitude for the unwavering trust all of you
reposed in me.

| am pleased to present our company's annual report, highlighting our
achievements, challenges, and future prospects.

The Indian agricultural industry is a crucial curn.:pr:}ngnt of the country's agriculture
sector. Pagnut, prccessrng i a mehcuious series of steps designed to transform raw

pe%‘h Ir‘ﬁ% the delé@nble irer:t!s E-'I"'Ijﬁ"fed woﬂdmde

| am p!eﬂsaag to. ;ﬁ\me our sﬁong growth for the yew en&g March. 31, 2025. Our
n‘i%r:tny hieved & turnover of Rs. MMW from Rs. 29.679.34 Lakhs in the
prewo g uﬂe,r Tax of h MR%S Lakhs from the Il;# 401.11 Lakhs in the

pfewou \,'EGE‘ ___;5

Our company has made a significonf progress.in iha’ a‘::teonu’r processing process
driven by our cutting-edge ’rgthnol{g@ﬁ forging strategic partnerships ond
venturing new cgmers urﬁd the Glﬁje to' unlock new avenues for grewth and

profitability,
:'JJ; i »
Looking oheodh we are foc}lged o ¢ e

- Continuing investments.ip. Prccesshéig Units RED to crive innovation@nd growth

- Enhancing cur product quality and gaq_gmphic footprint

- Embracing digital technalogies & optimize operations and customer engagement
- Strengthening our commitment to sustainability and social résponsfbiﬁtg-

In conclusion, | want to leave you with a sense of optimism far our Company. As we
move forward, we are committed to maintaining the momentum achieved in this
financial year. We will actively pursue projects aligned with the outlined strategy and
carefully evaluate both organic and inorganic strategic growth cpportunities,

| extend my heartfelt gratitude to my esteemed colleagues, our valued business
partners, supportive bankers, stakeholders, above all, our esteemed shareholders.
Your continued support and trust inspire us to strive for excellence. | am dedicated
to continuing our journey, leading our Company from good to great,

- SAGAR ARUNKUMAR CHAG
Managing Director
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that 20th Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Company will be held on Tuesday, 30" September, 2025 ot 03:00 P.M. ot the
Registered Office of the Company situated of. D - 402, Imperial Heights, Opp. Big
Bazar, 150 Feet Ring Road, Rajkot-360005, Gujarat, India, to fransact the following
businesses:

< ORDINARY BUSINESS:
ITEM NO. 1:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements
of the Company for the financial year .%Eﬂ?d’ 31st March, 2025 and the
Reports of the Board of Direciors and'the Auditors thereon: and

y * B 3 é "::"I - v

,\"nﬁvsgfmmn THAT any of the D‘isr%cmi'; of the Company be and are
#-hereby severallyauthorized fo ceriify and make available arue copy of the
Eaﬁ)ingﬂ solution fo anyone including but net limited fo_any statutory

AP de%mgﬁfa%- the matter

wh

o

e ] e
_.;'F:' .

By order ﬂf,ﬂpﬂrd of Dirﬂﬂ%ﬁ “ &
For, Gujarat Peanut Products Limited :
(Formerly Knewn as Gujarat Peanut Products Private Limit -

Gujarat Peanut Products Limited  * ; Gujarat Peanut Products Limited -

'
-

p : irector
Arunkumar Natvarlal Chag - Sagar Arunkumar Chag ~
DIN: - 02190498 DiN: - 02192020
Director " ™ Director

Date: - 15/07/2025
Place: - RAJKDT
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NOTES:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(HEREIN AFTER REFERRED TO AS "“THE MEETING") IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THAT PROXY NEED NCT
BE A MEMBER OF A COMPANY, The instrument appeinting the proxy should,
however be deposited at the registered office of the Company, duly
completed and signed not less than forty-eight hours before the
commencement of the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of the
Companies, Societies etc, must be supported by the appropriate
resolution/authorities as applicable.

A person can act as _proxy 0#9 behu.lﬁa.of,i' embers of a company not
ex%e’d@g a fifty and h&@ing_ in an-aggregat %mor& than ten percent of
tal apital of company ear ing a voli nght A member who

mere ﬁ-.qﬁen t of :::110! shares capital of the company

v I gle ers on i’&rt?*und such person
Pﬁfw for qw o
Mem‘ o f xies should bnng their copies of ) #epaﬁ and Atfendance

] a"-"*"-- shﬂfehcider -
Slips dulh,r ed in for otiendang fh&”‘?"neah g orate members’ are

""H' s
requested to send dvané ulv certified opg?' of the Board
er "Mﬂur‘nr X iZing their rapresentotﬁte to a@ttend the
' 'seeno&ns éf‘(:ompr::mes Aci_ﬂﬂia

All the r_‘IE,'rr: enh}erred to in rcmpunwng Noﬁce 5h§ll be open for
inspection g T.gﬂegrs’rer@ Office of the Company dunng*fhe normal
business hoursi to 6 pm) on all working days except Sundays, up to and
including the date of Hnnucll Ger‘f'arﬂi Meeting of the compa

Members are req-..-es’red to udﬂa& immediately any change in 1hE|r address to
the comparny.
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Form No. MGT-11
OXY FORM

[Fursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3] of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN U15490GJ2005PLC046918
Name of The Company GUJARAT FE#}NUT PRODUCTS LIMITED I[Fonnerl'f
Known as Gujarat, 3 CI%IT Products Private Limited)
3 D - 402, Imperial Heugh{s Qpp. Big Bazar, 150 Feet
Register L. 2
€g g Road, '.‘f"-* _..1'5'::;:- i, _|[_*|diq

DPID: @& _&,ﬂ;b'

I/We, being the
company. Hereb

> ol
1. Name: :

Address: B,
E-mail Id:
Signature

' emtgs} t‘.ii

.: ')%1 o "'1. P ";'. -".g’ﬁ __,:4
& P > A f

g Shl:lr'ES of The cﬁt}t:.n.-'e numed

ﬂﬁ} i Frmp, -
o w

Name:
E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature

. or failing him ?

, or failing him

Name:
E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature

. or failing him
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As my/ our proxy fo attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our
behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on
TUESDAY, 30" DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025 af 03:00 P.M. at D - 402, Imperial
Heights, Opp. Big Bazar, 150 Feet Ring Road, Rajkot-360005, Gujarat, India
and any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated

below:

Item
No.

Resolution($§)

Adoption of Financial Siai:ememg

_Auydit Report & Director s R

VOTE

Favor

Against

I-iﬁbpmﬁ&mt of

e

-

oV ot o

Signature of the shqrehc@r across Revenue Stamp |

W

e
ﬁ“lf

e

Signature of Proxy holder

Note:

T'*""L

R
":_'@g-é_;:

-

4

Atix
Revenu
& Slamp

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should bé duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the Meeting.

2] The proxy need not be a member of the Company.

Page 7 of 27




ATTENDAN LIP

Annual General Meeting on TUESDAY, 30th DAY OF SEPTEMRBER, 2025 at 03:00
P.M.

—

Folio No. / DP ID Client ID No.

Name of First Named
Member/Proxy/Authorized Representative :

@

l/we cerlify rfwe W{cr@%man%er[smw for member(s) of the
:-' ."+ ; _1?:' } ~ F?, .'{'Q‘:'%«

I/we herabym mw’m}f' presemﬁ at: Q,gb'" A 'u-‘:il"_GEneratﬂegjing of
the company being held on Tuesday 30" SEPTEMBER, 2025 &t 03:00 PM at

D - 402, Imy enul Helg%?ﬁﬁﬁllg uuznrgasn Fm Ring Road, Rajket-360005,
Gujarat, Ini _

o Moy
: 1 Y ; '

o

Signature of First h 'erfF'r-::x Auth sed FE'L Esetative: 3 a

1:.’ 1 ] "
- ] i 1 .
11 L ¥ 1

Signature of 1st Joint halder:

Signature of 2nd Joint holder:

Note(s):

1. Please sign this attendance slip and hand it over at the Attendance
Verification Counter at the MEETING VENUE.

2. Only shareholders of the company and/or their Proxy will be allowed to
attend the Meeting.
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AGM VENUE
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BOARD'S REPORT

To the Members,

Your Directors are pleased in presenting their 20" Annual Report of GUJARAT PEANUT
PRODUCTS LIMITED (Formerly Known Gujarat Peanut Products Private Limited) along
with the audited financial statements for the financial year ended as on 31st March
2025,

(Rs. In Lakhs)

¥ fr_ -:.'T ’;:’,. ]
* 132778 | <€.36408,
I > aa,a@z;r ‘| 30,043.42

?—h,\ * F¥| 3574647 || Pe09.4a

1™ 29,679.34

w0

885.80 | 53398

Less: c:urr;'n@x_ { #’ & 23 Pﬁ 4 14387
: T

deferred tax s | d ( 10,99
A - — . ;

Profit After Tax & i 649.53 40111

Basic EPS Y 907 583

Diluted EPS 9.07 7 583

R

2. §STA F THE PANY'S A ]

The Company has reported staggering turnover and net profit as compared
to the previous financial year. The board is optimistic on the futlure growth of
the Company. The Board assures the members for overall growth of the
Company by incorporating environmental, social and governance measures
into the organization.
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3. DIVID

The Board of Directors of your company, considering holistic approach has
decided that it would be prudent and not fo recommend any Dividend for
the year under review and retain the profits of the Company for its future
growth,

4. MATERIAL CHA S AND COMMITMENTS

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the
financial position of the Company which have occured between the end of
fhe financial year and the date ofidhis report.
\ A

| %’ b % ﬁ‘

r under re 3"“@ Compgny has no} pmposad to camry any
ESEW&@However@dmngﬂ;@ se;@drlﬁés premtum amount
i ___-I:y Praferenhc:t Mdm}j wds k@sfarmd to tga Securities Premium

s = g

& ? Sas¥ ."”f 2
6. CHANGE IN N.d‘runs OF uum?gss f L
i £ {

There was'na Ch'd@ in fhs»@%re nf the business {}f the Ccmp@mﬁf during

the yWnd@rﬂﬁew i = "
7. WEB ADDRESS ¢ \ é

Pursuant to Seﬁhan 134{31[01 of¢t¢e Ccmﬁmres Act, 2013, the Company is in
the process of uploading its Annual Retum on hito:/{gui r::rc:ig nut.com.

. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

No Company have become or ceased fo be the Cempany’s subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies during the financial year under review.

9. STATUTORY AUDITOR UALIFICATI R ADVERSE REM . IF ANY

M/s. R B & GOHIL & Co., Chartered Accountants, [FRN: 119360W) has been
appointed as Statutory Auditor of the company in casual vacancy for the F.Y.
2023-2024, Further, M/s. R B & GOHIL & Co is propased to be appcinted at the
AGM for a term of 5 years.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the
Auditors in their report.
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10. FRAUDS UNDER SECTION 143(12)

The Statutory Auditor of the company has not reported any fraud under sub-
section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

11.LOA VESTMENT D GUARANTE

The Company has not given any loan or guarantee or made Investments
covered under provision of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

12. CTS OR NGEMENTS MAD H RELATED PARTIES

.
The particulars of contracts or ﬂrrﬂngemaﬁts W felated parties referred to in

SU&-Secﬂah {14 Df sech-:-n‘?EB is provide din Fﬁm A@C -2 @s Annexure-A.

. w%pﬂmﬂ as an ‘erec’ror of the

;- B’
e financial year Folow

W. B ﬂﬂfdgﬁsare ol ) _ ? -
ame of Dlrecfu__r. DIN ih l'z.ur|:;e‘i

[~ s
No. - N Appalnimenl L
= B W T =
g | o FRABHEEARS | & B e cialrciont
1. | ““RAMESHBHAI | 06491642 | 10/07/2024 | 'NdePende
W KHAKHAR: Director
] e 2% . E———
‘ fymus% . 5
2 HAS ﬁ % 10/07/2024 .:-;hdl;f;infg:am
A r
DHRUVA SAGAR - ' .
3. CHAG 10429795 | 10/07/2024 Director
BHARATKUMAR _ _
4. KESHAVLAL RELIA 03542553 01/ H@Ed Director
|

During the financial year Following was appointed as an KMP of the
Company. Brief details are as follows:

sl | Date of | .
No. Name of Director Appoiniment Type
MAY ABEM
1. DAMUJIBHAI 05/07 /2024 CFO
KANTARIY A,
JEETKUMAR
2. BHAVESHBHAI 05/07/2024 Company Secretary
RAYCHURA

FPage 12 of 27



14. COST AUDIT & COST RECORDS

The Provisions of Sectfion 148 are not applicable to the Company during the
financial yvear under review.

15. SECRETARIAL AUDIT

The provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating o the
Secretarial Audit is not applicable 1o the Company.

16. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

During the financial year Two independent directors were appointed on the
Board of the Company.

1. Nr. Prabhakar Rameshbhai Khakhar

2. Mr. Kaushik Hasvantrai Kothari

Further, the company have two Independent directors for the financial year under
review henceforth reporting under sub-section (8) of section 149 is applicable.

17. DEPOSITS

During the financial year no deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Act
was accepted or repaid.

18. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The company has in place proper and adequate infernal control systems
which commensurate with nature of its business, size and complexity of its
operation. Further the board periodically reviews the robustness of such
systems.

19. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Board periodically reviews the operations of the company and identifies
the Risk / Potential Risk. if any to the company and implement the necessary
course of action(s}] which the Board deemed fit in the best interest of the
company.

20. DIRECTOR'S RESPOMSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to clause [c) of sub-section [2) of the Section 134 Direcfors hereby
state that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanatfion relafing to
material departures;
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(b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period:

(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act
for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other iregularities:

(d) the Directors had prepared 1he annual accounts on a going concern
basis; and 1

{a] the c&npﬂpy bemg @ilstaﬂtomp E %&%ﬁ (&) of sub-section (5) of

134 of the Comp Act, 20 internal financial controls

Haﬁdﬁy the r:c is not ap frcqge ‘{
tors h dews&‘.l ;.':rﬁr1 systems to Fm e C
% of all a t%cble Ims #hut‘_such';{%

i

iance with the
are'udeguaie and

B

'-:'.: :'.:.. ﬁ\?éhf # Y
i~ B * -l: -.&'.: '.Ni,‘.-n > -':.“- r. TN ".(_-
21. FORMAL ANNUAL EE&LHM' : ﬁ' ~
The pr /it ( 1&5’&“} m Indmohng the /manner in Wthh formal
annual evaluation h.%;. enmade by the Board of ifs GWnperfomﬂnGe and

that of its cqmmlﬁags andundlwwzl directors is not up;ﬁieable to the
Company. | B f

22. CORPORAT sdr:l NsIBiL b - "

The provisions of Sechcn-:las of the Companies Aci 2013 are cpphcubla fo
the Company for the financial year under review.

The CSR Policy outlines the Company's focus areas mrﬁgmdmg principles for
undertaking CSR activities in accordance with Schedule Vil of the Companies
Act, 2013.

During the year under review, the Company has undertaken CSR activities in
line with its CSR Policy and the statutory requirements. The details of CSR
initiatives, prescribed CSR expenditure, aclual expenditure incured, and
other relevant disclosures are provided in Annexure to this Report in the
prescribed format.
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23. BOARD MEETINGS

The Company has conducted followings board meeting during the financial

year under review:
sl
No. Date of Board Meeting No. of Directors present

25/05/2024

1 2
26/06/2024

2 2
27/06/2024

3 2
03/07/2024

3 1720
| 1 4 2‘9
wﬁza&mnza
13
"03/01/2025 ; '
14 N gy o
04/01/2025 o
15 6 T
07/01/2025 p &
. /01/ -y
15/01/2025 Vo
17 6
30/01/2025
18 6
12/02/2025
19 6
25/02/2025
20 é
20/03/2025
21 5
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24. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The provisions relating to constitution of Audit committee is not applicable to
the Company for the financial year under review. However, in the ensuing
financial the Company is required to constitute the Committee.

25. NOMI ON AND UNERATION C TTEE

The provisions relating fo constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
committee is not applicable to the Company for the financial year under
review. However, in the ensuing financial the Company is required to
constitute the Committee.

26. VIGIL MECHANI ™ i
1 LI' Y " 1
f"'%{}ur\gnmpunﬁs f:nnuni t hlghest& &ds"g prafessionalism, honesty,
integgity, ?rmy inte nal standards, the C‘émpuny has established
Dnﬁﬂo{mufm% and. hcx.; in pﬁlce proper vigil
. o
: M .

-,

- e

&

g i . 4

Since your Company dees not h&v e;nv Emg}loz.ree Stock Gphonﬁ’urchcse

Scl‘;;me has not lssued any shares under any such scheme, ndidisclosure
d%m of ﬁe C anies (Share Capital und Debenture) Rules,

undhf_ R
2014 ¢

in this rapnrt

28. PARTICULARS ©
The Compunﬁ::eing uniisted reperting under the section is n%gpplicub[e.

29. [A] CONSERVATION

The Company is in the process of taking steps towards comservation of
energy, utilizing alternate sources of energy and, plans to imake capital
investment on energy conservation eguipments g8 per the needs of the
Company.

[B] IECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: Not Applicable

[C] FOREIGN EXCHANGE
e . (Rs. In Lakhs)

Sl No. ‘ Particulars Amount

' | Foreign exchange earnings during
! fhe Financial Year

2,632.83

2 Foreign exchange outgo during the
Financial Year
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30. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year under review, the Company has complied with all the
applicable provisions of Secretarial Standards issued by the Insfitute of
Company Secretaries of India.

31,81 CANT AND MATERIAL ORDER PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

No significant material orders have been passed by the Regulators or courts
or tribunals which would impact the going concem status of the company
and ifs future operation

32. DI SURE UND exual Harg ; t Workplace (Prevention

ition and R Act e
..."‘!‘Tha;';' ompany has in p}aéqi. an Anfi-&gg@f l-'&cssmem policy in line with the
; requirements of the Sexuol ‘harassment of women at the work place

ﬁ"{Fr wvention, Prohibitién, and dressalj_Act,, 2018. Infermnal complaints
i‘ .itiaﬁ (ICC) has been setup fo redress cqi’]ﬁpfcim;._ received regarding
ual haressment. Al employees [permanent, confractual, temporary.,
frainees) cﬁﬁcw&m.mda this policy. During ' the financial year under

review, no case of sexual harassment was reported.
L -] .
r .\.\.‘_".:ﬁ.': : )
o S -
o a2, -
%{?E o e a
Lt s e
-« - 3 i B
A = § a
i ..,:E . .;;ﬁ. [ -
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Board of Directors place on record sincere gratitude and appreciation
for ail the employees of the Company. QOur consistent growth was made
possible by their hard work, cooperation, and dedication during the year.

The Board of Directors acknowledges and places on record their sincere
appreciation to all stakeholders, customers. vendors, banks. Central and
State Governments, and all other business partners, for their continued co-
operation and for the excellent support received from them.,

We look forward to continued support of all these stakeholders in the future.
The Board also wishes to piace oh reco ifssoppreciation to the esteemed
qehc:fders for shomr@iherr gonffge c€ and faith in the management of

Ofﬁpanﬁée;

For, G L
Private Li
Gu}arat Peanut -:.ts 'wﬁﬂlﬂ“t
Sagar Arunk@urtﬁh 2 M . -acudkumos Natvarial Chag
DIN: - 02192020, 'ng ~ DIN: - 02190698 o !
Managing Director -i § Director i
Date: - 15/07/2025 & : » , ,
Place: - RAJKOT - -
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ANNEXURE-A

FORM AOQC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20 14)

Particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto:

[A] Details of contracts or arrqngemeh#’or ﬁ'&sn ons not at arm’s length basis:
NOT APPLU T B 2 .y ¥ &3 "

lﬂiﬂ'ﬂili‘ m ial €entracts.or I ent.or fransactions at arm's length basis:

| o e
| e e

BIURE Unsecured Loan Taken No  |43.51 Lakh - i

. Contract is \ i

n(;?ru M. | Director L -55___ .

g
Director Salary No 4.50 Lakh s
Confract is
made
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Ee Mo
payment Of Centiet B04.65 - -

Unsecured Loan is made Lakh

Unsecured Loan Taken No 277.00 = A
Sﬂgﬂr A. Directm Con imc* quh
ChGQ is made
Director Salary No  |4.50 Lakh = im
Contract

W 3

3

& P -
 § b & 5 4
il b

Bharatkumar ‘L‘ijﬁéctc&rﬁ;ﬁng Fees No D.ﬁ.l,tﬁ’ e =
Keshavial b ,}."ii-iw Ceniract
Ralic Director is made | Y

A
Dhruva Cirector |  Director Sitting Fees No D.Q?%f:-::kh B ==
Sagar Chag Confract

is made

Kaushik Director | Director Sitting Fees No  10.09 Lakh —- -
Hcqunhc? Contract
Kothari Smoes
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abhakar | Director | Director Sitting Fees No  |0.09 Lakh - -
ameshbhai Contract
Jleetkumar Company Salary No  3.30 Lakh ~ -y
Bhaveshbhaidecretary, Confract
Raychura is made
Mayaben CFO Salary No  |4.80 Lakh — o
Damijibhai Confract
L(anfuric: is made

“lco

P !
Ail ¢ o
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JOURNEY, MILESTONES, ACHIEVEMENTS

In 2005, Gujarat Peanut Products Limited was incorporated aos Gujarat Peanut
Products Private Limited and stepped in the international business and made a foray
in the Guif countries, thereafter the business of the company met new herizons in the
markets of Europe and Far East. In international market, the company has goodwill in
the products like sesame seeds, spices, grains, pulses and raw cotton. Also, the
Company is "Processors of Quality Peanuts and Peanut Froducts” at domestic leval.

In 1958, Mr. Natwarlal Chag starfed journey of entrepreneurship, founding a modest
yet promising family-owned trading company. With @ keen eye for opportunities, he
nuwgated the intricate landscape of bUSIﬁESS idylng a sturdy foundation for future
endecvors, His“dedication and commitment o infegrity set the fone for the
cﬂnﬂunv siﬁfhcg fostering a culture of frust and rehc:blll’ry

In 1975, Thﬁ companywitnessed a pivotal moment with the enfry of Mr. Arunkumar
Chag, the: @r::h earer of the nexfigeneration. Aﬁed with fresh perspectives and a
deep-rmted H Er of legacy, he, embraced the family's Entrépreneurial spirit,
steering the cqmpﬁnv towards new hor‘h:bns of grow’rhm prasperity

In Financial Year 2010-11 Gujarat Peanut P_g:ﬂduq:*fs Lnn‘nfed established their first
processing, plant af Suw&y Ng: 1551, Tatghari Vilage, Jampagar Road, Ta:
Paddhari, 'Dist.: Rajkot for déshelhnm&*processmg sortex qunlity peanut; roasted,
blanched pegnuts. %

In Financial Year-201¥-12 Ccmpuny expanded their product range and went global
including import and expari of vafious other agricultural products such as Sesame
seeds, Spices along with domestic interstate sUpplies to states su{:h as Maharashtra,
Madhya Pradesh, Rajasthan and Delhi NCR. 7

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

TOTAL INCOME 3.173.07| 5459.44| 14,356.97| 10,939.58| 12,513.73| 14,937.85| 29,930.05

PROFIT AFTER TAX 4.03 4.46 9.02 12.44 13.14 65.47| 258,78
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FUTURE PROSPECTS

In envisioning the future trajectory of Gujarat Peanut Products
Limited, we are committed to fostering sustained growth and
expansion within the industry of agricultural produce and
commodities. Recognizing the evolving demands of global
markets and the dynamic nature of the agricultural sector,
Gujarat Peanut Products Limited aim to strategically position
ourselves as leaders in processing, trgdtag, and marketing of a
diverse i ranges, of commodities.t wwn a steadfast focus on
innByation and ﬁﬁﬁiencg, we CISDJI'& to! gnhunﬁle our offerings in
key&qmq;r suqh as sesame saaﬁs 5 Ces, grains, pulses and raw
coftor I’rurul feed.; O gvmo *fenccmpusses leveraging
cutﬂn%—ec@ TBChQDIQQJES;}f ing sfﬂ::’r ic ﬁﬂfﬁéfﬁhips and
exploring éngfglng markets to unlgck n cweriues for growth
and profitability. “#5} i | ;

Through® fcc&shg CTEdICGHQn fo quality, susmmablln‘y and
customer %ﬁ:hsféc? we. are positioning fo chart a course
towards a prcse-e fufura solldifyrng our position as a 1ec1dmg
player in the global ﬂgrfculfurcl andscupe g

In order to meet the financial requwemenfs for capacity. expansion
the Board is considering mncus options and is utso wﬂlmg to go for
a Public Offer in near future. ¥
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OVERVIEW OF THE INDUSTRY

Indian market holds a place of pride as the second largest
producer of the agricultural produce in the world. India produces
around 48 million tons of fruits and 48 million tons of vegetables
every year. It has Agro climatic condition from cold temperature
fo the humid tropical climate. It is very richly endowed with various
texture of soll, suitable for growing variety of crops. It has around
169 million hectors arable land“and the total food Crop grown in
India is 601 dmillion tons which is @lmost equivalent to total food
Crops produce in'USA which is around 408 million tons.

i

India Agricultural Commodities Market
|
_I; india Agricultural Commodities Markaet Size, By Region, By Value, 2019-

|

'm QX0 2021 TOZF rozae

2024F  I0X5F  I0XGF XOXIF OJEF  JOXS

= Narth India = East India = West India = South India

I L o i A i

India Agricultural Commodities Market has reached reach USD
8.65 billion by 2023 and is anticipated to project robust growth in
the forecast period with a CAGR of 5.15% through 2029.

The diversity of the agricultural commodities market in India Is one
of its key strengths. It encompasses a wide range of farm products,
including grains, fruits, vegetables, and dairy. This rich variety of
commodities allows India to meet the diverse needs of its
population and cater to both domestic and international markets.
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PRODUCT RANGE OF THE COMPANY

| Inshell | Blanched Dried | |
Raw Peanuts Peanuts Peanut | Peanuts | Peanut Ol

Turmeric Chilly | Cumin seeds l Coriander seeds
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INFRASTRUCTURE FACILITIES
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Arunkumar natvarlal chag Sagar Arunkumar Chag
(Whole-Time Director) (Managing Director)

Prabhakar Rameshbhai Khakhar Kaushik Hasvaniray Kothari
(Independent Director) (Independent Director)

Dhruva Sagar Chag Bharatkumar Keshavlal Relia
(Non-Executive Director) (Non-Executive Director)

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mayaben Damjibhai Kantariya
(Chief Financial Officer)

Jeetkumar Bhaveshbhai Raychura
(Company Secretary)
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R. B. Gohil & Co.
% Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Members of

GUJARAT PEANUT AND AGRI PRODUCTS LIMITED

(Formerly known as GUJARAT PEANUT PRODCUCTS LIMITED)
(Formenly known as GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Reporl on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of GUJARAT PEANUT AND AGRI PRODUCTS
LIMITED (Fermerly known as GUJARAT PEANUT FRODUCTS LIMITED) [Formerly known as GUJARAT
PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED) ("the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet
as of March,31th 2025, the statement of Profit and loss, the statement of cash flows and
the statement of change in equity from 01/04/2024 to 31/03/2025 and notes to the
Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information [here in after referred to as “the Financial Statements”|.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principtes generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31st 2025, and ifs profit/loss and its cash flows
01/04/2024 to 31/03/2025.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our oudit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Cur
responsibiliies under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilifies for the Audit of the Financial statements of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibiliies in accordance with these requiremenis and the Code of Fthics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained i sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of mest
significance in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters (1)
were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, ghd”

in forming our opinion thereon, and we do nof provide a separate opinicn on these . 10 »

matters. We have no other key audit matters to be communicated in ourreport. | =) {T"‘"
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R. B. Gohil & Co.
Chartered Accountants

From the matters communicated with those charged with gavernance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditer's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that o matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Acl, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A" statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained qall the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of cur audit.

B. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those.

C. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
and the change in equity statement deait by this Report agree with the baoks of
account,

d. In our opinion, the afaresaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies [Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014.

e. Based on the written representations received from the directors as on March,31th
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on March,31th 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2)
of the Act,

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over the financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
o our separate Report in “Annexure B".

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
fo us;

i. Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial Position
in its Financial Statement. Refer to note 1 of the Accounting policy and other
notes,

i. The Company did not have any long-term contfracts including meri}gﬂi‘iﬁé:t.\._-“
confracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses

1=y i
sl M. No.T04gg
11 ,"', 1
AN
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R. B. Gohil & Co.

Chartered Accountants

As pcm‘ of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgrment and
maintain professional skepticism fhroughout the audit, We also:

a. Ildentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial staternents,
_ whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate fo provide

a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting o material misstaternent resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral,

b. Obtain an understanding of internal contral relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 201 3, we are dlso responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such conftrols

¢. Evaluate the appropricteness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether o matericl
- uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a geing concermn. If we conclude that i
material uncertainty exists, we are required fo draw attention in our auditor's report

to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events

or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue Qs d going concemn.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation, .

Matericlity is the magnitude of mis-statements in the Financial Statements that,
individually or in the aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced. We
have considered quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

a. Planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating the results of our work: and
b. To evaluate the effect of any idenfified mis-statements in the Financial Slatements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we have identify during our
audit.

We dlso provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have—.
complied with relevant éthical requirements regarding independence, and; fo——¢
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be ,_
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related Scfeguurj:}}:t M. No.1048957
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‘Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon"

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the [information included in the report but does nol include the
Financial Statements and our auditor's report therean.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of Qassurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing sa, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing fo report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, Including the accounting specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequale
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assels of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other imegularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation, and
maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the acc uracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a frue and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to confinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concem basis of accounting
unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations or has no realistic alternative but te do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process, :

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance
is 'a high level of assurance but s net a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect g material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can be arising from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influencethe—

economic decisions of users taken based on these Einancial statements. P

r
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ii. There were no amounts that were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested [either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other person(s) or entities), including foreign entities ("intermediaries’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary
shall. whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatever by or on behalf of the Company ["Ultimate 8
beneficiaries- ") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behdlf of the
Ultimate beneficiaries:

the management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity,
including foreign entities('the funding parties'), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether directly or
indirectly. lend or invest in other persons or entities in any manner whotever by or
on behalf of the funding party [‘ultimate beneficiaries ') or provided any
guarantee, securnty or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances. nothing has come to our nofice that | has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub- -: clauseli) and (i) of Rule 11 (e), as
provided under (o) and (b} above. contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared and / or paid any dividend during the specified
period.

vi, Based on our Examination, which included test checks, the company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts for the financial quarter
ended March 31 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit Log) facility
and the same has been made operational w.ef 1st Aprl 2024 for all relevant
transaction recorded in the software, Further during our audit, we did not come
across any instances of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

For, M/s. R B GOHIL & CO
_————=-Chartered Accountanis
Ha =g Ny, FRN No.: 119360W

RAGHUBHA BHAISABBHA GOHIL

Fartner

UDIN: 25104797BMGEXA3279 Mem, No.. 104997
Place: Jamnagar
Date: 15-07-2025
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ANNEXURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Control Is Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Subsection 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over the financial reporting of GUJARAT
PEANUT AND AGRI PRODUCTS LIMITED (Formerly Known as GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS
LIMITED) (Known as GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED) (“the Company") as of
March,31th ,2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that clate,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial confrols based on the internal control over financial reperting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Interngl Financial Controls Over Financial
Reperting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation. and maintenance of adeguate internal finarcial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to the company's policies, the safeguarding of ifs
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the dccuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinicn on the Company's intemal financial controls
over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Confrols Over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note"] issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10)
of the Companies Act ,2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
confrols. Those Standards and the Guidance Note reqguire that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material aspects.

Our audif involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operafing effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial staterments, whether due to fraud or erro

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to. _
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls SYStEm |

over financial reporting. / ﬁ"i‘”_
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting | i:. . '~ 499 e |
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A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed lo
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Financial statements for external Purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

a. Pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company:

b. To be provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary
to permit preparation of Financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

c. To be provide reasonable assurance regording prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could
have a material effect on the Financial statemenis,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Due to the inherent limitations of internal financial controls aver financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management overide of controls,
material misstatements due to errar or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the infernal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according fo the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material aspects, an adequate intemal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31st. 2025, Based on the criteria for
internal financial control over financial reporting established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal confrol stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For, M/s. RB GOHIL & CO
——. Chartered Accountants
o G=llE - FREN Moo 1193480wW

o E

“RAGHUBHA BHAISABBHA GOHIL
Partner
UDIN: 25104997BMGEXA3279 Mermn. No.: 104997

Place: Jamnagar
Date: 15-07-2025
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“ANNEXURE - A"

The Annexwe refemed to in our report o the members of GUJARAT
31st Moreh 2025, We report that;

PEANUT AND AGRI PRODUCTS LIMITED " ['Ine company’] for the and of

5. No, | Particular [ 1 Audilors Remark
1 |ia] A Whether the Compony s maintaining proper| ! [Tha Compony hos  mainloined proper records  showing  full
records shawing full particulars, including quantitative| |particulars, including quantitative delails and siuation of fed
cetail: and siuclion of Propsy. Plant and Equipment: ossets
B. Whather the Company hes maintoned proper| : [The Comparny hos not maintained proper records since he
reconds showing full parficulars of infongible assets: company does not have any intangitble assets the dudng or oz of
the wnd of the Pedod |, the provisian of this elouse e nof
opplicable fo company,

fb) Whather these Property, Plant and Equipmen! have| : Froparty. Flanl and Eguipment and rght-fo-use cwels wers,
been physically verified by Ihe management during] |physically vedfied by the managemeant dudng the Perod, In
Ihe Perod, whether any material discrepancies were accordonce with on annual plan of verfication, which in our
noficed on such verfication and If so. whelher tha ojinion i reosonable having regord 1o the size of the Company
sama have been properly dealt with in fhe books of|  fond the nafure of the Property Plant and Eguipmen! and right-io-
account; user (asels, According to the information and explonation aiven fo

us, no materal discreponcies were noficed on such verficofian,

lc]  |Whether the file deeds of all the immovabis] - According 1o the information and exploination given fo us and an|
properties (other thon properties where the company is|  [the basis of our examination of the recards of the company, the tille
the lessee and the leose coreements ore duly| |desd of the Immovoble properies are held in fhe name of
axacuted In lavour of the lessee) disclosed in ihe campany except company’s registered office. Registered office
Fnancicl Stofermentss are held in the nome of The addrass O - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP. BIG BAZAR, 150 FEET RING
company. If nol, provide the detalls thereol in Ihe ROAD, RAJKOT is owned by Pramoter,
fomnat below,

Descriph Gross Held in Whether Promaoter Period held indicate Reason for nol belng held In name af
on of Camying | name of | Diractar or their relafive range where company
| Propery | Value . ooorondabe
OFFICE | 1400040 SAGAR  [FROMOTER  of  well| Froperly held from the [The Property registred in nome of Direcior
PREMISES ARLINKEU |DIRECTOR 24th March 2011 and Director gove permission right 1o use
MAR property to the company,
CHAG

[d] Whather the Company has revalued s Property, Planf| : [Bosed on our exomingiion of fecords ond according fo fhe

and Equipment (including Right to Use ossets) arl [informatien and explonafions given to us. the Company has not
Intengible assefs or bath during the Perod ond, # so,| |revalued any of its Froperty, Plant and Equinment (including right-to
whether ihe revaluotion it based an ihe valuation byal |use qusels) and intangible assets during The Perdod,
Ragistered Vaoluer, spacify the amount of changa, it
chonge. is 10% or more in the cggregate ol the ret
camying value of each coss of Property, Plant and
Equipmeant or Intagible Assefs:

[}  [Whether any proceedings have been inficied orare | - |No proceedings hove been initiated durng Ihe quarter or e
pending againsl the company for holding any Benami pending ogains! the Company as of March 31th, 2025 for holding
Praparty under the “Banami Trarsachons (Frohititian) any benami property under the Benami Transactions [Pronlibistion)
Act, | 988 and Rules made thereunder: if so, whether Act, 1985 (o3 amended in 2014] and rules mode thereunder,
the Company has appropriately disclosed the delalls
in its
Financial Stoterments

2 |lal  |Whather physical verification of inventory has been) : [As expiained fa us, Inventones have been physically verified dunng
conducted al  recsonoble  intervals by the| |the Perod by the monogement at recsonable Inlervals, Mo
management ond whether, in the opinion of the| [motericl discreponcy was noficed on  physical  verfisation
oucilor, the coverage and procedure of such Irventary by the monogement s compared to book of Accaunts,
vediicolion by the managemenl s oppropriate;
whather any disreponcies of 10% or moa in the
aggregate for eoch class of inventory were noticed
and if 5o, whather they hove been properdy dealt with
in fhe books of occount:




(k)

Whether duting any paint of time of the Perod, he
Company has been sanctioned warking capital limils
in excess of Rs. 3 crores, in aggregate. from banks or
financial Instifutions on the basis of security af curen|
assels; whether the Qutedy refums or sialements filed)
by the Compary with such banks or financial
irstifutions are in aggregaote with the books of accaunt
of the Company. If not, give detais,

:|ne company hos been Sanctioned ony new weorking capital of

any renwal of exsling sanclioned weorking copital Emits in axces of
ReS Crore, In aggregate, From bank on the bosis of secuaity of
current assels: According to the Information. Company have far
existing eradit facllity flled  refums cnd statements comprising stock
and creditors -stetements, book  debt satements and  other
slipuloted finoncial  Infermaotion duty flled  with the fincncial
institutions ar banke,

Whether during the Period the company has made been
investmants in, provided any guaronies  or security  or
ganted any loans o advances in the nature of loans,
secuted or unsecwred to Companies, Firms, Limited Liabiity
Parinarships ar any other Parties, If so,

A% informed te us and os per records avaidable with the company,
e Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured 1o
companies, firms or other parfies covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companles Act,

()

Whether duing the Perdod the company has
provided loans or edvances in the nature of leans, ar
slood guoiontes, or provided secwily to any other
entity [nol  opplicable o COMPOnies whoe
principal butiness s fo give loars], ! so, indicate-

: |Nol Applicoble

A The oggregate omount durdng the Perod, and
balonce outstanding ot the bolonce haet date with
respect fo such loans or advonces and guaraniess or
security in subsidiodes, joint veriures and associgtes,

Mot Applicable

belance oulstanding ol the bolonce sheel dale
wilth respect to such Ipans or odvances ond
guarantees or secwily lo pardies olher than
subsidiaries. jolnt ventures and associate:

B. The oggregole omounl dwing the Perod, and)| -

Mot Applicable

(bl

Whether the investmants mode, guorantees previded,
security given and the ferms and condifions of the
grant of all loans and advances in the rature of loans
ond guorantees provided are not prefudicial to the
company's Interesi:

Mot Applicable

=

leans whether the sehadule of repayment of principal
ond payment of interest hos been stipulated ang
whether the repayments orreceipts are regular,;

=

In respect of loons and advances in the nature of

Mot Apphcoble

If the omount is overdue, state the total cmounl

overdue for more than ninety day:, end whethar
reasonable steps have been token by the company
for recovery of the principal ond inlerest:

: Mol Applicabe

(e

Wheather ony loon or advance in the nature of loan
granted which has fallen due during the Perdod, has
been renewad or extended or fresh loars gronted fo
saille the overdues of existing loons given 1o the same
parties: If so, specify the cggegate omount af such
dues renewed or exlended or setfled by fresh loons
and the pearcantoge of the agoregate o the fotal
loans or odvances in the nature of loans granted
during the Perod. (Mot opplicoble to componies
whose principal business & to give loons):

; Mot Applicable




[T} Whether the Company hos granled any loans or
advarices in Ihe noture of loans either mepayabla on
demand of withou! tpecifying any terms or perod of
repayment; If so, specify the agoregate amouni,
rpercertaoge thereof to the total logns granfed,
aggregate amount of Joons granted 1o Prometers,
retated parfies oz defined in clouse (76) of section 2
of the Companias Act, 2013

: Mot Applicoble

In respect of loans, investmeants, guoranteas, and security
whether provisions of seclion 185 and 184 of the Comparias
Act, 2013 have been complied with, If not pravide the detalls
therreof, g

+|In 2w epinion and occording to the information and expianation

diven lo us, the company hat complied with the provisions of
sacfion 185 ond 184 of the Act with respect to the loons and
Invesments mads,

In respect of deposits occepted by the Company or amounts
which are deemad to be deposits, whather the diractives
Bsued by the Reserve Bonk of Indin cand the pravisions of
sectione 73 to Ta or any olher relevant provisions ol the
Companies Acl, 2003 and the rules framed thereunder,
where applicoble, hove besn complied with? If not, the
nalure of such confravenfions be stated: Il an ordar hos been
possed by Compony Law Board or National Compary Low
Tibunal or Resarve Bank of India or ony court of any alher
tibunal, whether the same has bean complied with or nat?

Bosed on our exomination of records and occording ta Ihe
information ond explanations given te ui, the Company has not
occapted ony deposits or amounts which are desmed o bea
deposits wilhin the meaning ol secfions 73 to 74 of fhe Companies
Acl and the relevant rles mode thereunder. Hence, reparing
under clause 3lv) of the Crder s not applicatile,

have been so made and mairiained:

Where maintencnee of cost recards hos been specified by
the Cenfral Govemment under sub-section [1] of sectlan 148
ol Ihe Companies Act, whather such accounts and records

! |#s per information ond explanaticn made avallable (b s, The Ciost

records specified by the Cental Govemment undear sub-saction [1]
of section 148 of the Companies Act no applicable.

Whether the company s regular In depasiting

tal i [The Compony i reguiar in deposiing undisputed stalulory dues,
undispuled statulory  dues including Goods and| |neluding Goods and Services tox, Income Tox, and ofher statutary
Service  Tax, providen! fund, emplovess' state dues If any applicable to It with the oppropriote aulkorfe:,
insurance. income-tem, sales-tax, service tax, duly of|  [According fo the information and explanations given fo us thare
cugtoms, duly of excise, value added fox, cess ond| |were wndisputed amounts poyable in respect of these stahuterny
any other statutory dues 1o Ihe appropricte autharities| | dues oubstanding as of March 3ist 2025 for o perod of mare than
and If not, the extant of the amears of oubtonding]  fsicmaonthe from the date they bacame payvable, ora as fallows:
salstory dues o5 on the last day of the flnnm:in;dﬁ
Period cancemed for a period of maore than six months
from the dote lhey become payable, shal be
Indicated:
{Rs, I bakhs)
5r.Mo.|Nature of Dues Period to which the amount relotes Amounl In Rs.
108 FY 201811 ool
108 Fy 2011-12 0.9
(o) |Where stofutory dues refered foin sub-clowse {o) have| | [Accerding to the Infermation and explainations given to us detail
not been deposited on account of any dispute, en| |af dues relafing to Goods and service tax which nal been
the aomounts invalved and the farum where dispute 8| |deposiled os on 31t March,2025 on aceount of disputas ara givern
pending shall be mentioned, (A mere representation|  [belew -
to the concemed Deparfment shall not be eated as
a dispute).
[Rs: In Lokhs)
5. Me| Nome of Statule Nature of Dues | Forum where | Period to which fhe | Amount In Rs.
dispute |3 amount relates
Goods ond  Service|Goods and| Assistont Fr 2019-20
Tox Act,2017 Service Tox Commissionar




& |whether any fransaction: not recorded in fhe books of| : |According to the informalion and explations given te ws, no such)
Qcceunt have been surendered or disclosed o3 income| [disclosure i made or such disclosure & mode e such ncoma
duiing the Periad in the lax assesments under the Income|  |recorded in books of accaunls,

Tax Act, 1941 i s0, whelther tha opreviously  urrecorded

income has been properly recorded in The: books of account

diving the Peroda

? |la]  [Whether the company hos defaulted in repayment of| | [Based on our cudit procedures ond 05 per the infarmabon and
leans or afher bomowings o in the payment of intarast]  |explanafions given by the management, the Compoany did nof
thereen fo any lender? | yes. the period and the have defoulted in repayment of dues to Finoncial Instiluticns of
amaunt of defaull to be reporied og per the lomol|  [Bank o Debenture Holders,

Delow:
Nalure | Nomeof | Amoun! [Whethe Mo, | Bem
of lender* | not paid r of | arks,
bamowin on due principal days [if any
g. dote lar  |eeloy
including interest [ ar
debt unpa
“lender wise
cletails to be
provided in
case of
defoults to
bariks,
financial
institulions
and
Govemmen
f.

(bl |Whether the company is a declared wilfl defaufer Byl [Accerding fo the informotion ond explanators given 1o us e

any bank or financial Instiufion or other lendars company hos not been declared willlul defauller by any bank or
financial instituion or govemment ar ary govermnmeant authority
Accordingly. reporting under clause 3 [b) of the order deaes fo)
oise.

I} |Wheiher term loens were applied for Ihe pupose for|  |According fo the information and explanations given fo us and on
which the loons were oblolned: if net, the amount of the basis of Ihe books and records examined by us, the esxdsting and
ftoan so diveried and he purpose for which it is used| |new temm loan token during the Percd have baen applisd for tha
may be raported; purpase for which those were ocbtained,

(d}  |Whether lunds raised on shod term bosis have been| |According fo the information ond aexplanofion given to Us and on
uliksed for long ferm purposess If yes. the nature and|  [en everall examinalion of the bodonce sheet of the company, we
omount lo be Indicated; repor that fund relsed an sharl-term boss hove not bean utllizasd fan

lorg term purpose.

(] |wheather the Company has faken any funds from any| [Bosed on owr exominalion of recordt of the Compony and
enfify or person on occount of or o mes the| |according te the Infermation and explonations given fa us. the
obligations of its subsidiares, asocigtes or lointl  |Company has not taken any funds from any enfity or person an
venturas? If so. defoils thereof with nature af such occount of or fo meet the abligations of its subsidiores or awsaciate
fransactions and the amount in each Cose; companies. Accordingly, raparting under dause 3ix) e) of tha ardar

does not arisa,

(fy  |Whether the Company hos raised looms during the| (Accerding to the information and explanations given o us. the
[Pefod on the pledge of secuwities held in it company has not raised loans durdng the Pedod on the pledge of
subsidiaries, joint ventures or ossociate companiest Ifl  [securiles held in its subsidiones campanias, Aceardingly, reparling
50, glve details thereol and alse report If the company|  [undér clause 3(ix)|f] of the ordar does not arlse,
has defaulted In repoyment of such loans raised,

10 (o] |Whether maneys raised by way of inifial public offer arl | (In eur apinion anc occording to the Inlammation and axplanalion:
further public effer fincluding debt instrumients] during| |given to us, the Company hos neither raised during the Parod any
the Period were opplied for fhe purposes for which| |money by way of initial public offer or frther public offer fincluding
those are raised. If not, the datols together with delays] |debt instruman ts|. Accomdingly, reporting under clause 3ixl{a) of the
ar defoult and subsequent reclification, if any, os may| |order does not orise;
be applicakble, be reported:

L




[b) |whather the Company has mode any prafamnriu—{| During Ihe perod, the Company hove boon alfatmeant of further

clolment or private placement of shares or Equily share on Praterential basic as on 30th September 2025 o per
converible  debentures [fully, particlly or opfionally| (section 42 and section 62 of companay act 2013 hove heen
converlible) during the Perad and If so. whather hel (complied with and fund rald have beer usad lor purpose for which
requitements of Seclion 42 and Section 42 of el [fund were ralsed,
Companies Actl, 2013 have baen complied with and
the funds raised have been usad for the purposes for
which the funds were raised. If not, provide datails in
respect of amount involved and nature of non-
eomplionce,

1 {fa]  |Whether any froud by the compary or any fraud en] ; [Ta the best of ow knowdedge and belief ond according fo fhe
the Company hos been noficed arreported duting the|  |information and explanatiors given fo s, no foud by fhe
Pediod; Il Yes, the nalure and the armount Involved is fo|  [Campany or no matenal fraud on the Company has baen naticea
be Indicoled; of repedted dunng the course of our gudit,

&) |Whether any report under sub-Seclion {12) of Secflon|  [During the Fericd, no report under sub-section [12) of secfion |43 of
143 of the Companies Act hos been filed by the| [the Componies Acl, 2013 het been [led In Form ADT-4 as
auditors in Form ADT- 4 o prescibed under Rule 15 of prescribed under rule 12 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Ride:,
Companies [Audit and Audiiors) Rules 2014 with the| |2014 with the: Cenlral Governmeant,

Cenfal Govemments

ic] |wWhather the audilor hos cosidered whisfle-blower| |45 explained ond  informed by Ithe monagement no such
compalints, if any, received during the Perdod by tha camplaints received during the perdod
Company?

12 |[o])  |whather the Hidhi Company hos complied with thel ; [in our apinion and occording to the inlarmorion and explanations
Nat Owned Funds fo Deposits In the rafia of It 20 fa| |given to us, the Company Is nat @ Nidhi company as per provisions
meat oul the Bobility; of the Comparnies Act, 2013, Accordingly, reporting under clowse

3ifa), (B, |2} of the Order does nat arise,

(Bl [Whether the MNidhi Company is moinfeining ten per| (Mot Applicabia
cent unencumbered term deposits as specifiod in the
Hidhi Rules, 2014 fo meat oul the liablity:

lz} Whether thers has been any defout in payment of| (Mot Applicaple
interest on deposits o repayment thereof fer any
pefod and if so, the details thereaf.

13 |Whether all transactons with the related parties comply with| : According to the information end explonafiors given to us ond
sactions 177 and 188 of the Componies Act, 2013 wherel |bated on our examinction of the records of fhe Company, ol
opplicoble and the detols hove been disclosed in the transoctions with the raloted porlies ars in complionce with secfans
Fnarcials staternent elc. os requirad by the opplicakie 177 ond 188 of the Companles Act where appicaoble ond detoils of]
accounfing standards; such frarsactions hove been disclesed in Accounting Policy and

Notes to Accounts under Annexture - X os required by the
opplicable occounting shandands,

14 {{a} |Whether the company has on inlermal oudit syslem) : Acearding fo the information and explanations given fo = ang
commensrate with the size ond nature of Its business 3| |bosed on our exemination ef the records of the Company

monagemen! hos establshed intemal oudil system and also
intemal audit has been conducted by the stotulary auditor,

()  [Whether the reports of the Intemal Auditars for the Yes, Infencl audit repod hos been corsidered whie frarming
perod under oudit were cansidered by the statutory|  |opinion on statutary cudit,
ouditors

13 Whether the company has enfered infe any noncosh] Accordling to Infarmotion and Explanation glven to usbased on Our
fronsaclions with directors or penons connected with him|  |Examincilion of Record of the Company has not enter any non cash
and if so, whelher the provisions of seclien 197 of Companies|  |fransation wilh director or person connecied with him,

Act, 2013 hove been complied wilh:




o} [Whether Ihe company is requirad fo be registersd
undier section 4514 of the Resarve Bank of India Act,
1934 ond I so, whether the registrafion has been

oblained:

i eur opinlon, the Company s nol required to be regisiersd

under seclion 45-A of the Reserve Bark of India Ach, 1934, Hence,
recoring under dause 3fxvijla), (b} and () of the Crder it not
applicable.

b} |whether the Company has conducted any MNon-

Bonking Finoncial ar Housing Finance achivities wilhout
a valid Cerlificate of Registration [COR] fram the
Reserve Bank of Indla as per the Reserve Bank of Indica
ACT 1734;

Nof Applicable

Whether ihe Compony is o Core Invesimen! Company|
[CIC) &t defined under the Regulations by the Reserve
Bank of India? I so, whether it continues 1a fulfil the
criteia of o CIC, and In case the Company is an
exempted or unregisteted CIC, whelher It conlinuss to
Tulfill such eriteria,

(<)

Mot Applicable

{d}  |Whether the Group has more Than ene CIC as parl of

the Group. If yes, indicate the number of CICs which

are part of the Group,

Mol Applicable

Whether the Company hos incumed cash loses in the

Financiol Perod and in the immediately preceding Financlal
Pariod? If so, state the amount of cash losses,

: |Based on our examinalion of ihe records and gecording o the

information and explanation given fo us. fhe Company has not
incured cash losses dudng Ihe finoncial Period and in iha
immediately preceding financiol Periad,

Whether there hos been any resignotion of fhe stofutory]

auditors during the Perod % If so. whether the audifor has

takan info consideration the isuves, objections or conecms
roited by the outgoing ouditars?

* |Me, Resignation has beean glven by statutory ouditor,

dates of redllzafien of financiol asets and payment of
finoncial Eabilities, other information accompanying  the
Financicls statemants, the audilor's inowledge of the Boand

of Directors and management plans, whather the auditor is of

the opinion that ne malerial uncertainty exists as on the dale
of the audil report that compony s copable of meating its

lickdithes exdsting ot the date of balance sheel os and whan

they fall due within o period of one Perod from the balanca

sheat date.

On the basls of the financial ratios, aneing and mpacfedi ' |Based an the linoncial rofios disclosed In Motes iz, L2B[A} Oiher

Disclosure) fo in Financial Stalemants, aging end expected dafes
of realizafion of financkal assets and payment of financial iokbiites,
other information accompomving 0 Financiol Statements. our
knowledge of the Board of Directors ond management plars and
boied on owr exsmingfion of the avidence supporting  the
assumpfions. rothing has corme 1o owr oftention, which couses us fo
believe Ihat any materdal uncedainty exid: cs on the dote of the
audit report that Company s not capable of meeting it liabiifies
eisting at the dole of bolance sheet as and when they fall due
within a pedod of one Peded from the balance sheet date, We,
however, state that this is not an assuronce as fo the future viabllity
ol lhe Compony. We furiher ttate that ow repeding Is based an the
fach up o the date of the audit repart and we neither give any
guorantee nor any aisurance that all labilities folling due within o
pedod of ona Period from the bolonce sheet dote, wil get
discharged by the Cormpany as and when They [all due.

20

[a] Whether, In respect of other Ihan angoing projects, fhe
compony hos fransfered  unspent amount b o Fund
spacified in Schadule VIl 1o the Companies Act 2013 within g
period of six months of the expiry of the lnancial Perdoad in
complaince with second provise fo sub-section (5} of secfion
I35 of the said Act,

J[Company 5 llakle o comply with seclion 135 of the Asl as MNet

Profit af Pravious Year is more than 5 crores,Thera i no unspenl as
lull armount of C38 donated by company duing reporting pedad,

=) Whether any amount remaining unspent under. sub-
section [5) of section 135 of the Companies Acl, pusuant fol
any ongoing project, has been osferad to special accsunt
in compliance with the pravision of sub-section (4] of seclion

135 of the sald Act;

Mo such undpent amaount exis! under sub section |5) of section 135




21

whether fhere hove been any gualificotions or advase
remarks by fhe respeclive ouditors in the Companies
iAuditor's Reporl] Order [CARD) reports of the companies
included In the comsclidaled Finonclol Statementss® |f yes,
Indicate the details of the companies ond the paragraph
numbers of the CARC report containing the guolficotions or
achansa remarks,

rot Applizable

UDIN : 251049 FTBMGEXAZ2TS
Flace : Jamnagar
Dafe : 1 5-07-2025

For, Mis. R B GOHIL & CO
Chorlered Accountants
FRM beo.; 119380W

RAGHUEHA BHAISABEHA GOHIL
Partrg
Mam Mo, 1049%7




GUJARAT PEANUT AND AGRI PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS LIMITED)
(Fermerly Known as GUIARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED)
CiN: U15490GI2005PLCO4G918
D - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP. BIG BAZAR, 150 FEET RING ROAD, RAJKOT, Gujarat, India, 360005

Annexure | - Standalone Statement of Assets and Liabilities

{Rs. In fokhs)|
_ Parficulars Mote Mo, As at 31/03/2025 As ot 31/03/2024
EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
(4) Shareholders’ funds
Share capital L1 72840 T340
Reserves and surplus 1.2 1.201.42 340,28
Maoney received agalnst share warrants
1.930.22 1,0463.88
(B) Mon-curent liabilities
Long-lerm bormowings 1.3 1.88 1.142.00
Defarad fax liobilities (Net] . -
Lang-term provisions 1.5 13.20 473
15.07 1.146.72
|(€) Current liabliities
Short-term borowings I.& 3 BB7 52 3.291.84
Trade payables
- Total outstanding dues of MSME 17 351.41 o
- Total Quistanding dues of other than MSME ’ 408513 1,184 44
Other current liobilities |8 180.21 52.54
Shorl-term provisions 1.9 242 A6 148,41
T 10,7464.94 5.047.75
TOTAL 12,692.23 L
258,35
(A) Non-cument assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Tangible assets L10 331.90 37344
Intangible ossets 5 -
Copital waork-in-progress 3028 30.28
Imfargible assets under development a .
38219 403.75
Mon-curent investments
Defered tax assets (net) L1 5.03 474
Lonc-tarm loans and advances . e
Ofher non-current assets 1.2 ¥ 44 8.03
14.49 12.77
|(B) Cument asseis
Cument invesiments . :
Irventories L13 544714 2.515.80
frode receivables 1.14 5,609 479 3,278.55
Cosh ond cosh equivalants 115 4.58 4,54
short-term loans cnd advances 16 86495 703,87
Other current assels 11 389.19 339 D5
12, 315.55 6,841,463 |
TOTAL 12,692.23 7.258.35 |

Far ond an beholl of the Boord of Difeciar

Charterad Accauniants v
FRM MO 119360W

T
RAGHUBHA BHAISABBHA GOHIL
Pariner

Mem Mo.: 104957

Date: 15-07-2025

Moce: Jomnagor
UDIN : 2510479 TEMGENAIZTY

e,

ForMs. REGOHIL&CO 1/

AL par our fepart ol aven dote altachsd

Whole-fme directar
D D21

T. B . Rarcdura

JEETEUMAR B, RAICHURA
CFD Com pany Secrelary
Mern Mo, 35733

MAYABEN D. KANTARIYA




GUJARAT PEANUT AND AGRI PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS LIMITED)
(Formerly Known as GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U15490GJ2005PLC046918
D - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP. BIG BAZAR, 150 FEET RING ROAD, RAJKOT, Gujarat, India, 360005

Annexure Il - Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss

(R=. In lakhs)
For the Year ended For the Year ended
Reicminn Wi o 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Eevenue from operalions 118 34,3044 2947934
Other income .19 327.78 344 08
Tolal Income 36,632.27 30,043 42
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed L.20 3.03%.40 2.8%4.38
Purchases of Stock-in-Trode .21 32824179 24.668,58
Changes in invenlones of finlshed goods and i =
Sho ck?r?—Tru o g {39 -2.931.54 | -1,244,25
Employes benalits expansa .23 84,42 | 56,72
Finance cosls .24 351,41 202,65
Depreciation and amaoriizalion expense L25 41,73 £5.64
Other Expense .26 231444 BE3.A7
Total expenses 35745647 29.509.44
:I.:J::II::JILHH A T PLE, SRR LIRE IRy LA0T) B e R e BBSBE' 5&$ ?E
Excaptiondl iterms - -
Profit pefore exfrocrdinory ond prior period items and tox BB5.BO 533.%8
Extracrdinary |tams -
Profit before prior period iterms and tax BE5.B0 533.96
Frior Period ltems - N
Profit before tax 885.80 533.98
Tax expense; 1.27
Cument tax 237 .08 143.87
Deferad tax -0.7% -10.5%
Frofit/[loss) for the pered from continuing operalions £49.53 40117 |
Profit!(loss) from discontinuing oparations =
Tax expense of discoentinuing operations -
Prafitf{lass) from Discontinuing operations [after fax] - =
Profit/{loss) for the period 649,53 401.11
Earnings per equity share:
Basic .07 583
Diluted 207 83

For Mis, R B GOHIL & CO ——— For, GUJARAT PEAN "RRODUCTS LIMITED
Chartered Accountants O H TS
FRM MO 119340W

e
— e

o

[\ R

RAGHUBHA BHAISABBHA GOHIL ARUNKUMAR N. CHAG SAGAR A, CHAG

Pariner Whole-fime director Managing Director

Mem Na,: 104997 DI 02190458 DiM: 02192020

Date: 15-07-2025 \,3“§ T.. 5. ﬁ ateddya
Place: Jomnagar MAYABEN D. KANTARIYA JEETKUMAR B. RAICHURA

UDIN : 2510499 7BMGEXAIZTY CFOo Company Secrelary

Mem b6 25733




GUJARAT PEANUT AND AGRI PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as GUIARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS LIMITED)
(Formerly Known as GUIARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN No:U15490G12005PLC046918)
D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005

Annexure [Il- * Stondalone Statement of Cash Flows™
(Rs. In lokhs)
For the Year ended For the Yeaor ended
A T 21/03/2025 31,03/2024
A CASH FLOW FROM COPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax LR 53398
Acfpustmeants fior;
Gratuity Expense 7R3 597
Depreciation 41.73 &5, &6
Subsidy Received on Flont and Machinery = A% 43
Transfer General Reserve 0,02 357
Intarast Income -0.05 004
Bank Inferest poid 33384 16445
Cperating Prolit before Working Capilal Changes 1.288.93 724.03
Adjustments for:
Decrease/(Increase) in Recelvabies -2,331.13 204387
Decrease/(increase) in Loan & Advance -161.09 848 57
Decrease/(Increase) in other curent Assels -50.14 -145 40
Increase/{Decrease) in Provision F4.69 11231
Decrease/ [Increase) in lnventories -2.931.54 1. 264,25
Increasa/|{Dacrease) in ather curment Notility 127 47 13944
Increase/(Decrense| in Povables 4,881,779 B74.28
Cash generated frem eperalions Fi9.07 -1,580.84
Income Tas poid -237 04 | 43,87
Hel Cash fiow fram Operating acliviies 48212 -2, 724.7
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fxad Assets <345 =683
Subsdy Recelved on Plant and mochinery - £9.63
Inleres! Income 0.05 0.lé
Incranse in Daposit -1.43 207
Met Cosh used in Investing octivities -4.02 579
c CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procesds lrom Loarg fem Bomowings 32051 BO4.85
Rapayment of Long ferm Borowings -1 4480, 64 -342.90
Meat Shart Tesrrn Bomrowings 5%5.68 20742
Proceeds trom lssuonce of share copstal 25.00 15.40
Proceeds from Securily Premiurm 175.00 1G9.20
Bank Inferest poic =333.64 ~1B4.45
Mel Cash used in financing aclivities -476.08 2,701.53
MNalincrease in cash & Cash Equivalants 0.02 -16.39
Cash and Cosh eguivalents at the beginning of the year 4.56 20,75
458 456
Cash & Cosh Equivalents
Cosh in Hand 134 .42
Cash of Bank 1.22 3.32
Oiher Bonk Balancs - E-
I@ AA

Meta:
1. The above cash flow statermaent has been prepored under " indirect method “set out in accounting standaord - 3 cask flow
Storterryent

2. Previous year's Figures haove been regrouped! rearranged wharaver neceassary,

ForMis. RBEGOHIL&CO @ — For, GUJARAT P ! AL PRODUCTS LIMITED
Chortered Accountanis g Gl
FRM HO 1 17350W I/

“Eq > e .
RAGHUBHA BHAISABBHA GOHIL ARUNKUMAR N, CHAG SAGAR A. CHAG
Partner Whole-Eme direclor Managing Direclor
Mem Mo, 104997 DIN: 21704678, DiN: 02172020
-,

\5_3% LB i? Q1 AT O
Data: 15-07-2025
Flace: Jomnagar MAYABEN D. KANTARIY A JEETKUMAR B. RAICHURA
UDIN : 2510499 TEMGEX A327F CFO Company Secrabary

Mem Ho 35733




GUJARAT PEANUT AND AGRI PRODUCTS LIMITED

iFermerly Known as GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS LIMITED)
(Farmerly Known as GUIARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED)

ciN Mo:L15490GI2005PLC0AES1E)

D-302, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, GPP BIG BAZAR 150 FEET HING ROAD RAIKOT RAIKOT 360005

Statement of Changes in Equity

A Equily Share Caplial {Rs. Im bk
{1} POOR THE AMANCIAL YEAR 2034-28
Changes In Equity Share Restaled balance of the Chan I 1
Balonce af the beglnring of - gacin squity share | o it ih
Capltal due to pric period | Beginnlng af the currs bad MG x| e gt of Hai
™ g i capibal guring the current
& currani repariing perlod s reporing period i currant reparling perlad
FOOLAD 2.0 FIBL 6
2) FOR THE FINAMCIAL YEAR 2023-24
Changes In Equily Share Resoted balance of the Changes In equity shia
Balance ol the baginning of A AR M
H_tm_,m;,m'u parigg| COPital due to priar perlad | beginning of the cuent | capiial during the correny | BEPEREE of the end of the
ETons reporfing period year currant repeting parod
8&.00 Gi7.60 103,50
B: Statement of Changes in Ofhver Equity :
1) Fer financial pavled ended on March 31st, 2025
Reservas ond Surplus ]
Farlicular i i
Capital Reserve S!l:l.n;:r Prammium | OCI 'h'l'lpluq“ Retgined Eaming Tatal
\Balonces al the beginning of the year 00.04 3034 |05 20 - #51.08 34078
Charges in the accounfing pobicies or prior Panod enon
=002 <002
Resd
uhdhdf-mnimbwq of the year 108 30 " 25104
Addilicns duing the Year 1500 9.53 824,53
Totol Comprehensive Incoma for the yeor 84,20 50058 1184 7R
lxsue of Bonud Shdanes a
Trrsier 1o Retained Eamings
Balance ot the end of fhe repariing periad 31.03.2025
g il ik A 284.20 700,58 1,184.78
11y For financial year ended on March 31st, 2024
== Keseeves ond Susplus ]
Pamicular 3
Copilal Reserve ilrﬂtuaf::rr:'rrium ﬂmhim". Relained Earning Totel
Balances of the beginning of ihe year 01.04.2023 4363 26615 — IEL5S 518.08
- hanges in The occounting policies or prar peiod aror
E7.43 -3.57 LR
Easlated balonce of the beginning of the yeor - Tk 15 1BSA7
sy i
Addifions duting the Year - 10720 CANE S0
Tohal Compraherive Incama for the yeor s 7535 584.93 74228
Issue of Bonus Shores : 2615 235,85 A6
fronsler i Retoined Ecmings . = =
Balance ol the end of Ihe reporfing pered 31.03,2024 . 10%.20 . 25108 34028

ForMs. REGOHILACO .
Chortared Accountants s
FRM MO 117380

RAGHUBHA BHAISABBHA GORIL.
Pariner
Mem Mo 104997

Dale: 15-07-2028
Ploce: Jamnagar
UDIN ; 2510499 TRAMGEX A3 TS

Whale-fime direcior
DIN: 2190598

MAYABEN D, KANTARIYA
cro

A CHAG

Worfaging Director
=B 21592020

T.B. Ratchwsa

JEETEUMAR B, RAICHURA
Company Secreary
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS :-

1.1 -Statement of Caplal

(Rs. In Lakhs escept Mumber of shares)|

As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
Authorised
1.10.00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ Par Value 1.100.00 .
1.00.00.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Par Value : 1.000
Total 1,100,00 1,000 |
I d cribed
8.60.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Par Value Fully Paidup - -
70.36,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Par Value Fully Paidug < 70340
72,846,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Par Value Fully Paidup 728.40
Total| 728.50 703.60
Share Reconcilation
Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
|Mumber of Equity shares of the baginning 70.26,000.00 8.40.000.00
Add: Bonus Share Issued 43.00,000.00
Bonus Sharaes issue in proportion of 5:1 on deale of 2 February, 2024 17.20,000,00
Bonus Shares [ssue in proportion of 113 on date of 7 March, 024
Add: Fresh lssua of shares
156000 Equity share of Foce volue Rs 10 on ssue on Preferenfial basis ot Volue | -
Rs BO/- an date of 22 march, 2024 34,000.00
230000 Equily share of Face value Rs 10 on issue on Prefereniol bads ol Valie o S BEGED
Rs 80/ on dale of 30 Seplember, 2024 ER
72.86,000.00 70.34,000.00
Detalls of shareholder holding as Iz sef out below:
Number of Value of
Name of Persan shares held as | Shares as on Nur:lh;r;r shares held as :;:;z:f Shares as on 31-
on 31-03-2025 | 31.03.2025 |oN31-03-2024
Arunkumar Nalvarial Chag 35,465,000 35450 34,40,000 344.00 |
Sagor Arunkumear Chag 35,645,000 356,50 34, 40,000 344,00
BHARAT KESHAVLAL RELIA 3.300 0.33 3.200 0.33
CHRUYABEN SAGARBHAI CHAG 17.000 1,70 | 7 80 1.70
BHAYMA ARUN CHAG 17.000 1.70 17.000 1.70
HEER SAGAR CHAG 17.000 1.70 17,000 .70
MILESHELUMAR DILIPELMAR KAKEAD 15,000 1.50 15,000 .50
DILIPEUMAR HARILAL KAKKAD 15,000 1.50 15,000 .50
YIKAS SURESHEHAL MANIY AR 18,000 1.80 18,000 1.80
HETALRER VIKASBHAL MARIAR 12,500 .25 12,500 1.25
ANIZHA IGISH DHARAIY A, 4,250 0.63 4.250 0423
IGISH DHARAIY A 4,250 0,63 4,250 0.463
MALAREN MUKESHEHAL JIVR A AN .850 1.00 9,950 |.og.
LARAMA RIPINEHAI RELIA, 5,250 063 6,250 .53
TARULATA BIFIMC HAMDRA RELLA, 12,500 1.25 12,500 .25
72.86,000 728,40 70,346,000 703,60
I.1.1 - Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares
Number of shares Held
Name of Person As at 31,/03/2025 As ot 31/03/2024
Arunkumar Notvaral Chag gz
Number of shares Held 35,465,000 34.40,000
% of Holding 48.93% 472138.35%
Change in Shareholding -47208% 42% 4720BB.35%
sagar Arunkumar Chag :
MNumber of shares Held 35.65.000 3440000
% of Holding 48.93% 48,899,
Change in Shareholding 0.04% 1%



71,25,280 68,80,000 |
Details of Promoter of the company
Name of Person As at 31/03,/2025 As at 31/03/2024
Arunkumar Notvaral Chag
Number of shares Held 33.65,000 34,40,000
& of Holding 48.93% 48.89%,
Change in Shareholding 0.04% -1.11%
Sagar Arunkurnar Chag |
MNumber of shares Held 35,65,000 34.40.000.00
% of Holding 48.93%, 48 89%,
Change in Sharehalding 0.04% -1.11%
CHRUVABEN SAGARBHAI CHAG
Number of shares Held 17,000 17.000
% of Holding 0.23% 0.24%,
Change in Shareholding -0.01% 0.24%
71,30,000 £8,80.000

is proposed,

1.1.2 - The Company has only one class of equity shares at par value 2 10 each. Each equity shareholder is entitied
fo one Vole per share held, and an liguidation entiied 1o recejve balance of net assets ramaining after setilernent
of dll debts, Creditors & Prefarential allotment amounts, propertionate to their respaciive shareholding. No dividend

1.2 -Stalement of Reserves & Surpluses

Particulars

As at 31/03/2025 |As ot 31/03/2024

c -
From Related Parties
Arunbhal N Chag
Sogar A Chag

1{Aj Securities Premium Reserve :
Opening Balance 109.20 26615
Less: Bonus Share Issued - 266,15
Add: Preferantial allotmeant 17500 10920
Total (A) 284.20 109.20
(B) Caopiial Reserye - &9 .63
Less ¢ Adjustrments - 69,43 |
Total (B) - -
{C) Surplus (Profit and Loss Account):
Opening Balance 251.08 182,25
Less: Bonus Share Issued - as on dated 06-02-2004 - -163.85
Add : Adjustrents, if any 1683 357
Amount Transferred From Statement of PAL 449,53 40111
Less: Bonus Share lssued - as on dated 07-03-2024 - -172.00
Prios Period Adjutment -0.02 .
Profit available for Appropriation 917.42 251.08
Total (C)] F17.42 251.08
Total (A+B+C) 1,201.62 3560.28 |
1.3 -Statement of Long Term Liabilities
Particulars As at 31/03/2025 |As af 31/03/2024
(A) Secured Loans ;
Axis Bank Covid Line OF Credil - 2
Total (A) . 5

414,35
527.45




Total (B) 1.88 1,142.00
Total (A+B) 1.88 1,142,00 |
I.4 -Deferred Tax liabilities ==
Particulars As al 31/03/2025 As af 31/03/2024
Defered Tax Lioblities 5
Tatal - -
.5 -Long-term provisions
Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03,2024
Gratuity Provision 13.20 4.73
| Total 13.20 4.73
1.6 -Stalement of Short Term Borrowings
Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
Axis Bank Warehouse Loan - 144.71
Standard Chartered Bank CC Ajc - 3.147.14
ICIC| BAMK -239551000002 489 .23 .
ICICIPC A/C {239552000003) 497 .40 -
YES BANK WCDL Fleating Loan 2.500.00 -
YES BAMK [CC) A/C MO.047581 300000079 400,70 .
Total 3,887.52 3,291.84

L& - Loan Repayable on Demand includes Cash Cradit faciliies securad by way of hypothecotion of inventories
and book debts of the company which are repaybale on demand, B
the company to the extent of the sanctioned limit of advances.

orowings are guaranted by the Directors of

I.7_-Statement of Trade Payable

Particulars As af 31,/03/2025 As af 31/03/2024
Outstanding Dues for MSME 351.41 37030
Outstanding Dues for Others than MSME 6.085.13 1.184.44
Disputed Creditors, if any £ 3
Total 4,438 54 1,554,75
MNote : Trade Payable Ageing Schedule
Particulars
(A) For MSME Creditors
Less Than & Month J26.3% 343.22
&t 1 Year 17.43 0,27
1=2Year 0.6 4,82
2t 3 Year 4,77 B
More than 2 Year = =
Total (A) 514 370.31
(B) For other than MSME Creditors
Lass Tnan & Month 568480 105737
&to 1 Year 174.94 119.71
1-2Yeaqar - 1.21
2t03 Year .48 4,14
More thon 3 Year 4,92 -
Total (B) 4,085.13 1.184.44
(<) For Dispuied Creditors other than MSME Creditars
Less Than & Month -
étol Year - =
1 -2 Yaar -
2 to 3 Year *
More than 3 Year *
Tetal (C ) - =
Total (A+B+C) £,434.54 1,554.75
L8 -Statement of Other Cumrent Liabllities o Yo%
Particulars As at 31/03/2025 | As af 31/03/2024
Qther Payable (2w o 104 Yol
(4] Statutory Liobilities =l ¥




105 Payable 8.31 2.69
5T Payable 0.57 10.50
Provisional GST Account 14.85 -
Provident Fund Payable 0.43 -
Profassional Tax Payable 0.11 005
Total (A) 24.27 13.24
B UIren ies
Remuneration Payable 0.50 200
Director Sitting Faes Payable 0.32
Salory payvable 4,40 2.59
Advance from Customer 150,52 27.71
Tatal (B) 155.94 39.30
Total (A+B) 180.21 52.54
1.7 -Statement of Short Term Provisions
. Parficulars As at 31,/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
Short Term Provision
Provision for Income Tax 237 06 143.87
Others Provision
Peer Review Audit Fees Provision 2.00 2.00
Audit Fees Provision 3.00 .50
Gratuity Provision 0.59 1.24
Tatal 242,66 148.61
L11 -Statement of Deferred Tax Assets
Parficulars As at 31/03/2025 | As ot 31/03/2024
Deferred Tax Asset / Liabilities Provision
Depriciation As per Company act 2013 &1.7343276 6566
Depriciation As per Income Tax 1941 4% 5781700 52.80 |
Difference in Depriciation DTA/(DTL) 12,14 12.84
Rate 0.25 0.25
DTA/(DTL) 3.06 3.24 |
Gratuiby 7.83 597
Rate 0.25 0.25 |
DTA/(DTL) 1.97 1.50
Deffered Tax Asseis Provision
Opening Balance DTA/[DTL) 4.74 -6.26
Frior Period Adjutment 0.4% -
Add Provision for the Year to Profit and Loss 079 -10.99
Closing Balance of DTA/(DTL) 5.03 4.74
Clesing Balance of DTA/(DTL) 5.03 4.74
1.12 -Statement of Non Current Assats
Farliculars As at 31,/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
Deposit
PGVCL Securlty Depasit 8.0 £.08
CDSL Deposite 0.10 010
Clifline Shipping Indig Pvi Lid - 0.50
M5DL Deposite 00 0.10
Livra Shipping Private Limited ——=. 1.00 1.00
Cordelia Container Shipping Depaosite el 0,25 0.25
Total .44 B8.03

I.13-Statement of Inventories




Parficulars As at 31/03/2025 Az at 31/03/2024
Finished Goods 544714 2.515.40
Total 5,447,114 2,515.40

13.1 - Closing Stock are valued at Cost or Net Realisable Value whichever is Lower.

I.14 -Statemenl of Trade receivables

Farticulars

As af 31/03/2025

As at 31/03,/2024

(4] Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good
(B) Undisputed Trade receivables — considared doubtiul
{C) Disputed Trade receivables - considered goad

(L) Disputed Trade receivables - considerad doubliul

Total |

5,609 .49

3,27B.55

5,609.49

3.278.55 |

Note: Trade Receivable Ageing schdeule

(A) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good
Particulars

[i] Less Than & Months

i) & Manths - 1 Years

fil) 1-2Years

iv] 2-3Years

v] Mora Than 3 Years

{B) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered doubHul
Particulars

Less Than & Months

1 -2 Yedrs

2-3Years

More Than 3 Years

(C) Disputed Trade receivables - considered good
Particulars

Less Than & Months

1-2Year

2-3Years

Mora Than 3 Years

(D) Disputed Trade receivables - considered doubfful
Particulars

Less Than 4 Months

1-2Years

2-3Years

More Than 3 Years

5.474.72
42.58

73.3]
19.08

3,140,110
28.03
93.74
16,67

Total

5.609.469

3.278.55

Total

Total

Total

jeintly with any other person, not any trade.

L.14.1 - Trode Receaivables are unsecured but considered good by the management,

1.14.2 - No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either serverally or

115 -Slatement of Cash and cash equivalents

Bolances with banks held as Margin Maoney or Security against
bemrowings, guarantees or other commitments

- Bank Depesits with less than 3 months maturity

= Bank Deposifs with less than 12 months maturity

Particulars As at 31/03,/2025 As at 31/03/2024
1) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(A} Cash in Hand 3.34 0.42
Total (A) 3.34 0.42
(B) Balances With Banks
BOB Bank-0377 - 0.49
The Co-operative Bank of Rajkot Limited-6949 1o 083
(maturity within 3 Months) ‘
Total (B) 1.22 3.32
ii) Other Bank Balances —




- Bank Deposits with more than 12 months maturity 0.82
Tetal {C) [ D.82 |
Total (A+B) 4.58 4.54
1.16 -Statement of Short-lerm loans and advances
" Particulars Asat 31/03/2025 | As ot 31/03,2024
(A)Advance to Supplier
Advance fo supplier For Expanses 4,25 4.40
Advance fo supplier For Goads 858.48 495.53
Advance to supplier other 1.465 0.62
Total {(A) 8&4.38 700.54
(B)Other
Advance to Staff 0.15 -
Auds Bank Lid [921030027 684723 0.42 3.3
Total (8B) 0.57 3.31 |
Tolal (A)+ (B) 864.95 703.87
117 -Statement of Other Current Assels
Particulars As ot 31/03/2025 As al 31/03/2024
Advance Tox 70.00 9472
Duty Drawback Receivable 0.37 018
Foadtep Receivable 8.14 19.44
Roadiep License Purchase 1.20 -
Prepaid Insurance 3.81 349
GS5T Receivable 202.32 13309
DS Advance Depasited - 0.83
Income Tax Refund Recievable 1.10 -
TDS Receivable 22.57 21.74
IGET Cash Ladger 0.00 0.00
G5T Apppel Advance 19-20 19.48 19 48
CGST Cash Ledger 0.1 0.03
SGST Cash Ledger 0.01 0.0
Export Rebate on Sale =i\ 80.19 43 85
] - | Tatal J85.1% 339.05



.18 -Stalement of Revenue from operations

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

Parficulars
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
(A} Sales
Domestic 3367147 25874633
Exports 2.632.83 380301
Tolal 36,304.49 29.679.34
1.1% -Statement of Other Income
For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particula
a ia 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Non Operating Revenues
I O
CHA Charges 582
FO Interast Income .05 0.8
Discount Income 15,18 {0.32
Interest on PGVCL Deposite - 0.24
Exchange Role Differance Incame 117.22 a7.4%
Duty Drowback Income 2,20 461
Jobwork Income 14.84 15.78
Loading Charges Incoma ) 1.73 -
Insurance Income (lmport and Export) - 0.99
Cther Income 1.44 001
Ocean Frieght Income - 575
Roadiep Income 24.91 32.78
Rale Difference and Quality Income 144,34 HI5 94
Total 327.78 344,08
1,20 - Statement of Raw Material Consumed ]
For the Year ended For the Year ended
Ptz 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Raw Materdal Consumiption 3,039,460 2B94,38
Total 3,039.40 2,894 .38
1.21 -Statement of Purchases of Traded Goods T
For the Year ended For the Year ended
Fiewrn 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Purchicse 32.824.1% 26.668.58
Tatal 32.824.19 24,86468.58

1.22 -Statement of Changes in Inventories of finished goods and §

lock-in-Trade

Farticulars

For the Yeor ended

For the Year ended

31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Opening R
Opening Stock 2.515.60 1.251.35
Total 1,251.35 1,251.35
Closing
Clasing Stock 544714 2.515.60
Tolal 544714 2.515.60
Increase/Decrease
Finished Stock -2.931.54 -1,264.25
B -2,931.54 1.254.25
1.23 -Stalement of Employee Benefits Expense f R oA




For the Year ended

Particulars For the Year ended
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Bonus Expense 239 2:41
Director Remunaration 2.00 &.00
HR Allowance 2.4
Pravident Fund Expense 2.41 <
Gratuily Expense 7.83 257
Salary Expense 53.43 w4
[ Total 84.42 56.72
.24 -Statement of Finance costs
Paiticular For the Year ended For the Year ended
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Bank Processing Fees 17.97 18.01
Iinfereﬂ On WHL 9.94 1087
Interast On CC 29177 121.02
Interest On PC 12.72 32.00
Interest OnwCDL 14.21 18.73
Interest On Term Loan - 1.55
Interest On Packing Credit Loan - 0.47
Total 351,61 202.45 |
1,25 -Statement of Depreciation and Amortisafion Expense
For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particul
SRS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Depreciation Tangible Assets &1.73 &5 64
Total 61.73 &45.64

1.26 -Statement of Other Expense

Particulars

(A) Administration & Selling Expenses
Advertisement Expenseas

Amendment Expernse

Audit fees

Bank Charges

Cargo Dato Services

Cash Discount & PD - Cash Discount
Commission & Brokerage Expense
Computer and Printer Maintenance Chorges
Consullancy Charges

Container Cleanign and Washing Charges
Container Detention Charges

Caurier & Post Expense

COMFERAMCE EXPENSES

Custom Examinalion & Documentation Charges
CiR Expense

DIN Activation Fees

Director Sitling Fees

DiC Fees

Dallar Shortfall

Domain chogres

Hectric Expenzea

Endorsement Charges

Equipment Surcharge

Foreign Cumency Buy Expenses
Examination Expense

EVENT Expense

Factory Expense

For the Year ended

For the Yeaor ended

31/03/2025 31/03/2024

1.37 0.23
0.1 0.01
3.50 2.00
10.45 B.67
- 0.11
7.48 8.67
8.94 14.56
- 0.03
0.05 3.03
0.36 2.16
0.41 207
.54 .75
0.02 -
0.15 0.7
4.34

: 0.05
0.36

- 0.10
1.83 0.11
0.02 I -

- FGOHI 0,38

; 7 Xohos
0.1 piro
1.70 | Wl I
; W\ <X /s 07
0.40 20 Acco -
5.07 == 8.57




Factory Licensae EXP

Farrma Expensa

F55Al Charges

Fumigation Charges

Godown Rant

GST EBxpense

G3T Lote Fees

Heaith Cerfificate Expense

IGM Menifestation Charges
1lmbalam:e Jurcharge

Prior Perod Expenses

Income Tax Expense (For Demand)
Inatalling and Maintaining Expense
|Imsurance Expense

Insurance Expense [Export)
Interest on GST

Interest on TDS

|interest on TCS

Interest on Income Taox

Interest on Late Payment of Professional Tax
[Interest on Coustom Duty
Interest Expense

Kasar & Round-off

Laboratory Testing Expense

Late Do Pickup

Legal & Professional Fees
Licence Expense

mMachinery Repairing

Mandatory User Charges
hManifestation Charges
Marchont Bankers Feas
Membership Fees

Ocean Freight Other Expense
Off Dock Charges

Office & Factory Expense
Operational Cost Recovery
Other Expense & PD - Other Charges
Petrol and Diseal Expense
Penalty Expense (Import Related)
POD

LPDrr.‘ESsing Fees [Container)
Preclosure Charges

Printing & Stofionary Expense
Frocessing Fees

Professional Tax

Property Tox Expense

Plant Quarantine Charges
Repaifing & Maintenance Expense
ROC Faas

Sofefright Charges

Securily Service Expense

Servce & Maintanance Charges
Stamp Duty

Stereo Expanse

Subscription Expanse

SME Listing Fees

Software Updaote Charges
Survey Expense

105 Expense (Demand)
Telephone and Infemel Expense
Telex Chorges

Terminal Handling Charges

0.17

12.12
235
2.42

25.58
0.01
1.01

0.95

12,01
0.30
0.02
.04

6.13
0.93
3.78

0.14
0.12

9.26
0.12
4.69
0.12

0.13
3%.80

0.63
0.40
12.94

1.53
0.28

23.99

1.09

12.31

0.97
3.08
0.33
10.90

0.54
019
23.57

004
0.58
2.49
8.34

0.01
1,59
008
024

0.24
0.04
7.69

0.02
0.08
0.0
2.58

0.04
0.0
0.65
009
285
0.25
19.45
029
0.12
11.0
6.33
792
0.05
0.01
021
016
1.45
2.10
0.03
0.01
20.20
0.84

.40

F.04
0.53
11.52
|76
0.59
0.19
22.1%

=== 00

0.75

0.44
Q.21
Y33




Technical Testing and analysis
THC at POD
Toll Charges
Trade Fair Expense
Traveling Expanse
Valuation Professionol Fees
Vehicle Repaiing Expense
Vauel Tracking Surcharge
VGM Charges
VISA Service Chagres
W15 Chorgeas
War Risk Surcharge
Warehouse Charges
Weighment Charges
Yard Charges

Total (A)

(B) Direct Expense
Admin Charges

Advonce Corgo charges
Agency Charges

Arrival Notification Charges

BL Charges

BL Switch Charges

BL Surrender Chorges

B/L Surrencer Charges

Bond Procedure

Cargo Handling Charges
Corfage ond Crain Charges
Certificote & Documenlation Charges
CFS Charges

CHA Charges

CMC Charges

Custom Expense for Shipping Bill Amendment
DO Faes

DEBITING OF LIC

LFlA License Purchase
CALBRATION EXP.

Cancellation Charges

DOC Handling Fees

Export Service

CO Form Al Expense

Coniciner Gate In/ gate out Charges
Container Grounding Expense
Container Hondling Charges
Container Inspection Fees
Container Lift on Chargeas
Confainer Protect Essenfial
Confainer Seal Expanze
Container Service Fees
Container Mointenance Charges
Cantainer Yord Charges
Conveyance Charges

Custom Duby

Demurrage and Defention Imports Charges
Delivery Order Exfending Fee
Documentation Charges
Detention Charges

EDI Charges

Electricity Expense

Faciitation Processing Fees

.14 2
254 10.47

- 013
4.74 10.44
1.70 385

0.41
0.67

3 0o

- oo
13

= 0.04

¥ 0.1

14.78 &.27
= L1 Bl

- | 'l:}::l_l

284.82 280.46
012 1.35

= 015
2.27 53193

= 0.01
2.81 4,18
1.58 S
I.31 0.77

i 0.10
0.30 021
1.40 0.04

= 0,03
7.58 1.51

75 AY Q.47

- 5.95
0.10 1.43
0.02 0.04
0.04 0.51
0,15 :

- 4828
0.09 :
0.14 0.0%

- 0.14
.01 1.52

: 002
0.21 0.3%

- 0.0%

&61.83 24932
0,02 0.27
1.35 3.71

- 2.22
0.34 1.24

* 0.44
237 2.58
(.01 .
0.00 -

1, 224.65
0.06
13.12
3899
0.02
4868




GAS Cylinder Expense 3£.93 29,45
High Seas Sals Admin Charges - 008
Imprort Related Processing Fees 1.55
Import Documentation Fees - 0.4%
{Import Permission Fees 047
Incidental Expensa 0.24
Interest On late Filling BE - 0.94
International Ship/Part facility Services - 0.08
I15P5 Charges - 0.40
Jobwork Expanse 124,664 43,27
Laboratary Expense 229 1.54
Labour Expense 50.25 3932
Line Charges 118.85 3.85
Leading/Unloading Charges 0.77 0,44
Packing Design 0.59 .
Facking Material &1.48 76.33
Fhyto Cerfificote Expense 0.48 1.20
Cuality Claim - £.65
Gudlity Rate Difference-Peanut Blanch QU - 18.33
3hipping Line Expense - .28
Transportation Expense 120.28 97 .Ba
Total (B ) 202942 603.23
Total (A)+(B) 2,316.44 883.49
1.27 -Statement of Tax Expense
For the Year ended For the Year ended
gl - 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Currant fax 23706 : |43.87
Deferred tax 0.7% | Zroris,  -10.99
j Total 23785 | /4 =

132,88

L)




Annexture to Statement of Advances fo Supplier
(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
anc i
(1) Advances For Expense
APEDA 0.05 0.0%
Ceniral Depositary Services Ltd 0.04 0.04
MAERSE LINE INDILA PYT LTD - .82
J. R. ROADLINES PWT. LTD, 1.02
M O GLOBAL EXIM 0.1% =
Opfimox Pest Monagement Services . 0.00
Pratapbhai Chauhan 0.15
RAJKOT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRIES - 0.06
RAM ELUMAR RAY 1.20 0.5
Ranijit Pratop Chauhan - 0.
5 D Worehouse 1.1 1.44
SHREE RAMDEY CARGD MOVERS 0.01 -
TG TERMINALS PVT LTD 0.54 0.54
DM A A AND ASSOCIATES .09 -
Total (1) 4.25 4.40
(i) Advances For Goods
G3IDEAS INFOLARS PVT LTD 0.
ARBATA ALIMEMTOS LTDA 483 -
D5 SHIPFIMG SERVICES 529
Legacy Commedities FYT LTD 14124 -
Aeet Fair General Trading Co LLC . 113.50
Good Faifn General Trading LLC - 0% 24
GREEMFIELD COMMODITIES SERVICES PVTLTD - 21433
JALAR AWM ORGAMNIC 240,62 15935
Kokal Indo Food Stuffs Trading LLC - 801
SAGAR INTERMATIONAL 003 -
imartpaddle Technology Pyt Lid 1.0% 1.09
WHOLESOME HABEIT 453,27 -
Total (i) 858.48 £95.53
(i) Advances for Other
Shree Nivash $pm And Awtormation - 0.50
Coperoguas Cooperativa Agraindusirial 1.65 =
Sukhar Exirm Private Limited - Q.12
Total (Hi) 1.65 0.62
Total (F+i+iii) B&4.38 F00.54
|Annexiure Statement of Advance to Staff
Particular As ot 31/03/2025 As at 31/03,/2024
PRATAP CHAUHAN 0.10 £
Abdulbhai lovani 0.05
Tatal 0.15
Annexture Statement of Advance from Customer
Particulars As ot 31/03/2025 As al 31/03/2024
Advances from Coustomer
Agrocrops india Pyt Lid 19.52
Amee Infermational =
Alimants ADP Foods 4,85 o 2
Bred A Ward LLP 0,85
CHAMDANMAL MANGILAL JAIN y
DEITALIANG 5 SHPE 475 A als 2
Ganesh Enferprise : ":1_5_
Gwangseong Co




HAZEL MERCANTILE LIMITED
Jalaram Organic - GNE

Loncer Spices Private Umiteg a 0.02
Maoolchand Modhodas 1.94 .94
Mavkamal Trading Co, & 0.01
RIEA GLOBAL IMPEX LTD. 138,92 -
Stenda NR-25 lImi Euleta - 6.13
UNJHA AGROD COMPANY
SUNITA EXPORTS -
Vinod Brofhers - 0.0z
Total 150.52 27.71
Annexture Statement of Trade Payable
Farticulars As at 31/03/2025 As al 31/03/2024
Outstanding Dues for MSME
(i} For Less than & Month
1&‘: CURATE LABDRATORY - a.ca
Alrsan Agr commodiby 1.44 .
Anandkumar Narayan Gawade - 0.35
Akshay And Anmcl 2.21 .
BOMBAY ORGANIC COLD PRIVATE LIMITED . C.10
hEGSMISH RA B ASSOCIATES COMPANY SECRETARIES LLP 043
Bizcovery Private Limitad 43.98 -
Cargofrans Maritime Limited - 282
CRYSTAL PACKAGING 2.25 0.38
5 SHIPFING SERVICES - 281
DR AMIN CONTROLLERS PRIVATE LIMITED 0.28 -
GEQ-CHEM LABORATORIES PVT LTD [24) 0.15 022
Greenworld Agri Seeds 0.ez -
lcom INDUSTRIES - 001
JALARAM INDUSTRIES Q.40 -
KAMAIYA INDUSTRISE 8.14 0.1
KHODIY AR AGRI EMPIRE 2205 -
KRISHMA SCIEMTIFIC TRADERS - D%
MATS INDIA PYT LTD 0.23 0%
FAATS INDIA PYT LTD [GUJARAT) - 023
MAIDA FREIGHT CARRIER - .07
MAHADEY AGR| INDUSTRIES 13.35 -
MK PROTEIMS 40,90
MURLIDHAR PROTEINS 077 -
Mamami Multipack 587 4.41
MARENDRA LCGISTICS PYVT LTD 125 0.15
MIJAMNAND LOGISTICS 0.48 494
IMDR A ENTERPRISE 0,39 .
OM INTERMATIONAL COURIER & CARGD 0.14 0,42
OMAN CARGO MOVERS [EXPORT) 1.57 5.07
OMAN CARGO MOVERS [IMPORT) 0 0.7
QFTIMAX PEST MAMAGEMENT SERVICES 030 £
Prime: Services Exporls Py, Lid. . 0.01
Giuality Services & Solutions - Gondhidham, - 0.20
RAJKOT PACKAGING INDUSTRIES 791 1.82
RAVIEAL PROTING 21 47 24.94
SAFESLIRE FORWARDERS - 0.71
SHREE MaA ENGINEERING = 020
SHREEE BALAJI PACEAGING 0.22 L :
Shree Romdey Indushies .54 |
STAR AGRIWAREHOUSING AND COLLATERAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED 0.51 |/ 7
AART| INDUSTRIES 23.61 ||| oof M. Mo I0AS57 | ygiise
AUM AGRI INDUSTRIES " INEN =S
KEVAL INDUSTRIES 79.97 Cravr s e




Laksh Infernational

PATEL REFRIGERATION SERVICE

PME CLIMATE TECHNOLGGIES PYT LTD
Samarpan Peanut

SYMMMETRIC SYSTEMS

SHREE LAXMI GLAR GUM INDUSTRIES
SWASTIK PROTIMG

ARY A COLLATERAL WAREHOUSING SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED - GLJ,
TALAESHI LaLll & O,

TIRUPATI POLYMERS

TESTTEX INDIA LABORATORIES PV LTD [27)
Weslcoost Logistics

Ghs Inspection And Testing Private Limited
JUNIGQUE SPEDITORER PVT LTD

Total (i)

For
Oman Corgo Movers (import]
Krishno Scientific Traders

Total (i)

Y
ACCLURATE LABORATORY

BOMBAY ORGANIC CCLD PRIVATE LIMITED

IMATS INDIA PVT LTD [GUIARAT)

SHREE MAA ENGINEERING

ODHAVRAM SHIPPING SOLICITOR

ARYA COLLATERAL WAREHOUSING SERVICES PVT LTD

TULSI AGRO

Total {iif)
ARYA COLLATERAL WAREHOUSING SERVICES PVT LTD

ODHAVRAM SHIFPING SOLICITOR

TULSI AGRO

Tatal (iv)

Tolal (I)+(ii)+{iii)+(iv)

Ouistanding Dues for other than MSME
(1} Less than & Month

ANAND AGRI INDUSTRIES

ATUL KUMAR MULN

CARGO SYSTEM (INDIA) PVT, LTD.

CHUKNILAL AMD SOMS

DHAYAL AGE| EXPORT LLP

DEEPAK & CO,

Deepaok Logistic

DESSERT MARINE SERVICES PYT LTD

|DIPAK GAS AGENCY

FOOD SAFETY AND STANDARDS AUTHORITY OF TN A
Glebus Industias And Services Lmited
GREEMFELD INTERMATIOMAL DWC -LLE

KOEAl INDO FOOD STUFFS TRADING LLEIMPORT)
ICICI CREDIT CARD (7002)

LEGACY COMMODITIES PVT LTD{IMPCRT)

Rajon industries

EXPORT INSPECTION AGENCY - RAJEOT

[indion Cilseads & Produce Export Promoticn Counci

.36
0.31
210
0.03

0.00
0.47
.17
.64

020
0.54

23567

0.28
093
0.55

0.88

326.39

17.63

363.23 |

027

17.63

0.27 |

0.08
010
023
020

004
&.79

0.41

482

a7

479

351.41

37031

097
o
(.59
0.51
1.25
0.85
.54
1717
3.45
.02
73666
1,392.90
1,207 .98
001
2.280.00
0.04
012

.78

el
1001 ||




Inclustrial Warld

Jay Industial and Mill Stores

LEGACY IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED

ILEGACY IMPEX PVT LTD DCP

NATIONAL COMMODITIES MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED
MNATIONAL SECURITIES DEPOSITORY LIMITED

PAMCHRATMNA AGRI BROKER
Tlakkumar Thakweani

VITHLAMI SESAME BROKERS

ETC AGRO PROCESSING (IMDIA) PYT. LTD
MNagir Tech Solutien Privale Limited
REAJKOT CHAMBER GF COMMERCE & IND USTRIES
R D INTERNATIONAL [IMPORT PU R

SATIEH D MEMETY A,

SAMUNMATI AGRO SOLUTIONS BT LTD
SHAMBHUBHA) KAMNABHAI YARCHAND
SEBRA AGRICOLA 5A

SHREE JALARAM EXIN

SREE RAMJI TRADERS

SHREE RAMERLUSHNA CORPORATION
SHEEE SOMMNATH ENGINEERING WORKS
PACE VEMTURES PVT LTD

Krishna Agri Brokers

MANSUKHLAL PREMCHAND AGRI COMMODITIES
MADHAY ROADLIMES

M D GLOBAL EXIM [NEW)

MAERSK LINE INCIA PVYT LTD

AV NARAN CHHAMGA,

Nilkumh Indusiries

MEERA R, SOLANEI

SAHAKAR AGRI BROKERS

SOHAN LAL COMMODITY MANAGEMANT LIMITED
PG GLOBAL COMMODITIES LIMITED
TESTTEX INDIA LABORATORIES PVT LTD
PHOEMIX FYR SOLUTIONS

[TRIKAM KANJI KARA CHHANG

VITCO ENTERPRISE

OM ROADLINES [GAMDHIDHAM|

ma Enterprise

WVISHAL INDLUSTRIES

VIVA AGRI PYT LTD [JOBWORK)
WESTCOAST LOGISTICS

(i) For é to 1 Year

Bansal Commodities Preduce Brokers

Best Smart Solution

Shubharm Agri Seeds

Indian Oilseeds & Produce Expart Fromotion Council
RAJKOT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & IND USTRIES
Shree Padm Agre International

PADM AGRO COMMODITIES

DHWANI LABOUR LAW LINK

DHREUY AGEMCIES

Krishno Agr Brokers

DWARKADHIS PETROLEUM

Magir Tech Solufion Private Limited

M D GLOBAL EXIM (NEW)

MAERSK LIME INDIA PVT LTD

Tetal (1)

0.01
0.02
5 027
. 002
018 i
. 0.15
0.33
215,00
: | 44,01
0.04 5
0.31 -
149.40 94,95
0.38
11.41
0.18
23.12
" 0.27
- 598.48
- 1,79
1.95
0.32 .
- 0.34
0.08
0.38
0.04
0.58 2
214
A4 .48
0.38
0.4 =
. 0.34
i <
5,884.80 1,057.37
0.09
0.01
0.17
0.36
0.75 0.37
. £.35
5 11838
. g3
4.84 '




UNJHA AGRO COMPANY 188.72 £
Telal (i) 194.94 119.71
BANSAL COMMODITIES PRODUCE BROKERS 0.2
INDIA TRADE PROMOTION QRGAMIZATION ~ 046
TECHNOCRAT CONSULTANTS 0.5
Tatal(if) . 1.21
v] 210 3 Years
DRIENT OVERSEAS CONTAINER LINE LIMITED = 0.27
Tirupal Agri Brokers s 0.74
SEA WEST SHIPPING PYT. LTD (IMPORT) & | 04
SEA WEST SHIPPING PVT. LTD.{EXPORT) - 3.87
Tlakkumar Thakwani 0.15
VITHLANI SESAME BROKERS 0.33 -
ICICI CREDIT CARD (7002) - 024
Total (Iv) 0.48 616
v) More than 3 Years
Tirupali Agri Brokers =
BANIAL COMMODITIES PRODUCE BROKERS
SEA WEST SHIPPING PVT, LTD.[EXPORT) 1.87 -
SEA WEST SHIPPING PYT. LTD {IMPORT) 1.04
Tolal(v) 4.92 0
Total (i+i+ii+iy+v) 6,085.13 f 1.184.44
{Annexture Statement of Trade Recievabie _—
Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
1[.&.] Undisputed Trade recelvables - considered gooad
Le: an & M
AGRIBIZ INTERNATIONAL DMCT 74,71 208.48
AGRICORE C§ SDN. BHD. 2580
ALl ASKAR| GERASHI GENERAL TRADING LLC 527 32.08
AMIRAL INDUSTRIES = 727
ANMAPURMA, UMIVERSAL FOODS PVT.LTD. 591 &.748
ASAD HUSSAIN KIKHA GENERAL TRADING 8527 -
ATLANTIC COMMODITIES 2959 3194
AGROCROPS INDIA PYT LTD 0&
CHAMDARANA AND BROTHERS 447 80 -
CKM FOODSTUFF TRADING LLC 2827 -
CV, MULIA AGRO PERMATA, . 44.95
Dil Exim Commodities Pt Ltd £47 45 85482
DEKQ INTERNATIONAL CO LTD 35,88
BTG (gingdao) Co. Lid -
EXPRESS INFRA FINANCIAL CONSULTANCY PRIVATE UMITED F94.00
GENERAL FOOD IMNDUSTRY LLC 501
GOKUL AGRO RESOURCES LIMITED 2.40 -
H.BHEDA AND COMPANY . 3003
Hazel Mercantie Lid, 147900
HEXAGOMN NUTRITION dINTERNATIGNAL} PWT LTD 0.05
Hexagon Mulrifion Limited - 3102
HITESH ENTERFRISE .
KISHOR KUMAR COMMODITIES DMCC 74,59 -
1 Lal Foods Pyt Lid - 182 58
JALARAM ORGANIC 0.04 -
JABS INTERNATIQNAL PVT LTD (UNJHA) | %]
JAY JALARAM SEASON HOUSE - +9p




KOKAl INDO FOOD STUFFS TRADING LLC
L& PIEDRA, REDONDA

LEGACY COMMODITIES PyT LD
LEGACY IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED

Lirvyi Tirtiry Impaort Company Limited
M R AGROD INDUSTRIES

M R Corporation

WANYI TRADERS

Meera Entarprises

Memon Brothars

MELETIADIS 5.4,

Moalchand Madhodas

Multibiz Trading Lie

National Treding Co

Nice Sesame Agrs Industires
Nuflower Foods And Nutrition Pyt Ltg
PARTH CORPORATION

PTSALUDARA KLUSLMA ERA SEJAHTERA,

R3 TRADING COMPANY INC [SALES)
Rahul Agro Industries

RASHTRIY & SHALA TRUST

RIDDHI SIDDHI INDUSTRIES
SANMAN TRADE IMPEX LIMITED
SAGAR INTERNATION AL

SHAKTI ENTERPRISE

SHREEJI AGRI COMMODITY LIMITED
SOMA NUTRITION LABS PVT. LTD.
shiva Enferprizes

Shree Bhuvaneshwari Enterprise
SIDHHARTHA CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED
SUN INDUSTRIES

Tiupal Enterprise

UNJHA AGRO COMPANY

Utsay Food Fockaging

TESCO FOODDS FNTERH&TIDNM
VEEKAY AGRI TRADE - Sales
Vardhanam Agro Foods Private Limited
VIVA AGRI PVT LTD,

M5 VADALIA FOODS

Wadiwala Brothers

APPOLD SESAME INDUSTRIES

ATLANTIC COMMODITIES

CTT Trans Co, Lid

|Dhaval Agri Exports LLP

Dongbang Ving Ce, Ltd

JABS INTERMATICNAL PVT LTD

GANESH ENTERERISE

Greenfleld Commodities Services Pyt Ltd
OM SHREE INTERNATIOMNAL PRIVATE LIMITED:
B3 TRADING COMPANY NG [SALES)
Rahul Agro Industries

Saibaba Indusiries

Samruddhi Tex Yam

Shiva Enterprises

Shri Shyam Overseqs

SUNITA AGRI EXPORTS PYT LTD

QEMAT AL BAWAD| COMPANY GENERAL TRADING

Total {f)

. 33834
2777 -
. 83.34
200.00 71046
0,00
. (Wek]
0.40 -
30.20
- B%9.53
- 0.0
137,74
I9.40 -
2612
22911 -
574
1.52
0.20 -
0.50
0.11
- 10.52
9424
31.78
- 0.00
. 210.34
1.19
32408
0.02 -
- 298.99
.28
- 1774
344,52 :
14,79 143.35
103
- (.44
547472 3, 140.10
£7.74 0.0a
= 0.54
&.62 s
. 24.12
207 1.82
- R <
4,08

o




SUMITA EXPORTS

208 - |
Tetal (ii) 42.58 28.03
Inspira Exim Enterprise Private Limited 0.19
Limited Liability Company “Balthimgroup" 73.31
Mahesh Pulses g ’
MEERA ENTERFRISES 931
ROYAL AGRO 534
SAIBARA INDUSTRIES 1.81
SAMRUDDHI TEX YARN (]
Swazlik Techrology
¥ B ENTERFPRISE B
VIEAS COMMODITIES-SALE - 2.41
Tatal (jif) F 74
W B ENTERFRISE = 14.47
Limited Lickility Company "Balthimgroug" 73.31 .
Total (jv) 730 16.67
\FIKM-CDMMDDIHE.S 241
V B ENTERPRISE I&67
Tolal (v) 19.08 -
Total | I+l +Hy+v) £409.69 3,278.55
Annexture Statement of Remuneration Payable
Particular As al 31/03/2025 As af 31/03/2024
ARUNBHAI CHAC 013 4.50
SAGARBHAL A CHAG 0.38 4,50
Total 0.50 9.00




R in Lakhs)
Wl Bluck
[ g
= : - 4,45 445 |
.10 - 13433 &7.62 7477
558 i _ I|*|H_-|[..m_f$ == 5433 mal
! - .92 475 4 444 2 # 54 X
= B.74 0.4 - B.83 5.35 0,42 - 5.87 284 d
| Eleciic weigh scole | 180.21 | o - | 18027 [ 0.07 0.03 - 0.0v 180,121 180,14
Fire Extinguishing D.44 = - 0.44 0.33 0.02 - 0.35 0.0% 011
| B.O Plani L0 - - 1.1 0.59 0.08 - 047 0.35 0.43
Laboratary Equipment .27 - - 527 1.40 0.25 . 255 47
| Office Equipment_ 1]
FACE WiTH FIMNGER a3
Invertor 0,03
m_u:-_E-E and Printer 0.B7
| Mobile — 068
CCTW comera 1.07
Alr Condifi : 239
E e ot § L E = = |||
Elecirical Fitfinicys - * ] = 17.0%
| Furniture ang Fixdyre | -
| Furmniture 0.54
Vehicls E B I I e — ]
Trugk i - - 0.5
Grand Total 27344
Farficulars
Al 31,03
| Plont ond Mochinery
MACHINERY-SCREW O 3024
PEESS WP
| Grand Tafal 20.24 |
—
al Low



110 -Statement of Tangible/Inlangible Asset- 01/04/2023 to 31/02/2024
3 Croms Block : Daprecialing Mt Black
Opesing Addifion Becuctian | Closing Opering | _Duingreied | Dedvere Cloting As ol 31032024 | As of 31002023
————Dc 2008 | As ol 31.0.2023 |
jAand & Buiding _ | ]
Land 4.45 - | 4.45 - - 445 4.45
| Foctory Build = 199.27 _ 247 ] = 1 - 201.94 _ 119:53 _ _7.70 Zxn] 74,73 | _ 7975
| Plant and Machinery ———— _1 = = 1 —— T
Mochingry 578.60 49.89 69.63 558.84 435,41 50,01 475.4] 83.44 153.1%
Blechic weighbridge B.74 : 874 4,60 | 0.75 535 338 4.13
Electic waighacoke 180,21 180.21 0,03 | 0.03 0.07 18014 1B0.18
Fire Exlinguishing O.44 - 0.44 0.30 0.0% 0.33 .11 0.13
R.C.Plant 1o - 1.01 050 0.07 0.59 0.42 052
| Laboralary Equipment 455 0.2 527 0,46 1.14 1.£0 3.67 4.17
_
| Office Equipmmnt
besscdipe i : 023 3 D23 , 0.02 0.02 021 .
Invertar 215 . - 215 _ 204] 0.04 2.12 0.03 0.07
Computer and Printer 0.83 1.0 - 1.8% 075 0.2 1.02 0.87 Q.07
| Mobile 05 - - 0.91 0.8z 0.05 0.88 0.03 .07
| CCTV emmera 4.57 - - 457 313 0.37 3.50 ] 1.07 |44
Alr Conditioner 1 _3.87 | _ D - | 437 _ AR 0.64 | : | 138f = 05§ L _3.14 |
BlechicalFiffings | ————— e = == 1 I e =
Etectrical Fitlings 17.07 15,54
0.54 0.70
051 0.51 |
T 24812
MNet Block
. Aol 31.03.9028 | As ot 31.03.3023
et | As ot 31.03.2023 |
MACHINERY-SCREW Ol
PRESS Wip Ciais Sas
Grand Tolal - | 30.78| « | 3028 30.38




Mamea

Address of the Atsetips

GUJARAT PEANUT AND AGRI FRODUCTS LIMITED

D 402, THE IMPERAL HEIGHTS OFP, BIG BAZAR, 150 FT RING ROaD,

RaJKOT, GUJARAT-340005

Permaneni Account M. AADCGI757F
Assessment Yeor 200524
Freviaus Year 2024-25
Status Publfic Limiteg
Data of incomaratian 1471042005

STATEMENT OF TOTAL INCOME

CR Ri ks
1%
Met Profit belore tax as per Profit & Loss Accaunt 88580 Bas 8o
Add: llem of Income disallowed & Considerad separalely
Depreciation under tha Companies Act 61.73
Interast on deloyed payment af TDS 7 D.04
Interest Exp on IT Paig g 613
Grotuity Discllwance AGA(7) 783
Interast on Lale Paymenit of Prolessional Tax 093
Prior Period Expersa 095
Custom Duty Penally 1294
C3R Expenditure 37 4.34
MSME Disallwance A3B[H] e ___1&5] PREE——
]113.4]
9.2
Less: Hem allowed as perincome Tax Act / considerad separalely
Depreciation ufs 32 4% Eq
MASME Allwonce /s 43B[h) F |
- 5729
57.29
Total Fd1.93
Total Income 741,53
RFaunded off of Total Incame 741.93
Tax on laxable profit 2% i, 207 22
Add: Surcharge &10% 2072
Add: Edueation Cass @ 4% 912
Total Tax Payable under regular taxation 237.04
Tax payable 23704
Less! income tax paidg
Less: TCS Collected ang DS Deducted
Balence tax poyable 237.06
Imtersst ufs 2348 &
Interest ufs 2340
Interest and tax pavobie
Less: Advancs fox -
Tax poyabie 237.04




EPS Werking

ale ula f weighted gverg nu shares
t. No. Particulars Weighted Avg No.
of Shares
FY 2024-25
] 7034000 Eq Uity shares (from 0 1-04-2024 to 3 F-DS-‘E‘DESJ 70,326,000
2 Equily Share Issue on Freferential Basis as on 30-9-2024 i
(For 250000 Equity share on Prefential basic for 15 10each | e
face Value Issue at ks Bl 1,25.342
Total 71,461,342
EPS Working
I re (1]
Sr. No. Parficulars we'“ﬂ?::ﬂ':‘:f "
FY 2023-24
1 8,60.000 Equity shares {from 01-04-2023 fa 31-03-2024) 8,580,000
2 Bonus Share Issue os an 04-02-2024 43,00,000
{For 43,00,000 share issue for 10/- Per shareg)
3 [Bonus Share Issue as on 07-03-2024
I b [For 1720000 Share for Rs. 10/-per share) 17,220,000
4 Equily share as an 22-3-2024 4,242
(For 156000 Equity share an Prefential basic for rs 10each
face Value Issue af Rs 80/-)
_Total 68,84,242




1.28(A)

Statement of Other Accounting Ratios, ag per Companies Act, 2013

Particulars As at 310032025 As at 31/03/2024

4) Current Ratin {in Times) 1.15 1.36
b} Debt-Equity Ratio {in Times) 2.02 4.17
€) Debt Servige Cwm_&e;ﬂatiu (in Times) 189 4.35
d} Return on Equity Ratio fin %a) 33.65% 37.70%
&) Inventory turnover rittio {in Times) 912 15.76]
fl Trade Receivables mimover ratio {in Times) 817 13.2]
) Trade payables turnover ratic {in Times) 595 Ik
h_}Nn-t capital mmover ratia {in Times) 21.59 2266
i) Net profit ratio (in %) 1.77% E.Jﬁ{
i) Return on Capital emploved fin %) 63.614% 33.32%
k) Return on investment N/A N/A

Notes on Calculation

Current Ratio = Togal Current Assets / Total Current Liahilivies

Debt Equity Ratio = Torel Debis ¢ Tawal Shaveholders Fund

Dbt Service € wverage Ratlo = Earnings available for debi serviees ¢ Debt Services
Return of Equity Ratio = Prafit for the vear / Total Shavefwlders Fund

fnvesitory Twrmover Ratin = Revenue from aperativns ! dverage Tnventory

Trade Receivables tumover ratio = Net Credit Sales / Average accounts recelvanios
Trade payabies fnover ratio = Nei Crodys Purchase 7 4 Verage decounts pavabie
Net capital urnover ragiy = Revenue from dpreration / Avergge Woring capitat

Net profit ratio = Frofit for the vear / Total Income

Return on G apital emploved = Prafit before tay and finance cavr / Capital enployed
Return on invesimens = Income peneraied Sron invested fiangd / 4 verage invested fitnd



Accounting Policy and Notes to Accounts

GUJARAT PEANUT AND AGRI PRODUCTS LIMITED (Formerly Known as GUJARAT PEANUT
PRODUCTS LIMITED) [Formerly Known as GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED) (CIN:
U15490GJ2005PLC044918) was incorporated on 14 October 2005 under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956 with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat. The Company's
registered office is situated D - 402, THE IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPF. BIG BALAR, 150 FEET RING
ROAD, RAJKOT, GUJARAT 360005. The company is primarly involved in the cleaning,
grading, processing, sorting and marketing of wide range of agricultural produce,
commaodities, food grains & pulses.

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO FINANCIAL
INFORMATION

1.1 Basis of Preparation & Presentation of Financial Statements: -

The Financial Statements are prepared on a historical cost basis by the accounting
principles generally accepted in India (GAAP) and on accounting principles of going
concemn which are measured at fair values. These Financial Statements have been
prepared to comply with all material aspects of the cccounting standards notified under
section 133 of the Act, (the "Act") read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, and the other relevant provisions of the Act.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issuved
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policies hitherto in use.

Al assets and liobilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the
Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule lll of the Act.
Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their redlization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has
ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the current classification of assets and
liabilities.

1.2 Use of Estimates: -

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of confingent assets
and liabilities on the date of the Financial Statements and the results of operations during
the reporting periods. Although these estimates are based upon management's

knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from those estimates,
and revisions, if any, are recognized in the current and future periods.

1.3 Property, Plant and Equipment

1) Tangible Fixed Assefs: -

Al property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, which includes capitalized
borrowing costs, less accumulated depreciation, and impairment loss, if any. Cost includes

-



purchase price, including non-refundable duties and taxes, expenditure that is directly
attributable to bring the assets to the locatfion and condition necessary for its intended use
and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which
it is located, if any

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply, or administrative purposes
are camed at cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees
and for qualifying assets, borowing costs capitdlized in accordance with the Company's
accounting pclicies. Such properties are classified into the appropriate categories of
property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended use.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences
when the assets are ready for their intended use. Spare parts are tfreated as capital assets

when they meet the definition of property, plant and equipment. Ctherwise, such items
are classified as inventory.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives,
then they are accounted for, as separate items (major compenents) of property, plant
and equipment, Any gains or losses on their disposal, determined by comparing sales
proceeds with the camying amount, are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Subsequent expenditure: -

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

De-Recognition: -

An item of property, plant and equipment are de-recognized upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from its use, Any gain or loss arising from its
de-recognition is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when
the asset is de-recognized.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value: -

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided using the written down value
method based on the life and in the manner prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies
Act, 2013, and is generally recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Cost of Lease
hold is amortized over the tenure of lease agreement. Freehold land is not depreciated. In
case where the cost of part of asset is significant fo total cost of the asset and useful life of
that part is different from the useful life of the remaining assefs, the useful life of that
significant part has been determined separately.

ASSET GROUP USEFUL LIFE
Building and Structures 30 years
Computers Equipment’s 03 years
Printer 03 years
Electric Fittings 10 years
Car 08 years
Vehicles 10 years
Office Equipment’s 05 years
Plant and Machinery 15 years




| Furniture and Fixtures | 10 years |

The depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial
year-end and adjusted if appropriate. Based on technical evaluation and consequent
advice, the management believes that its estimates of useful lives as given above best
represent the pericd over which management expects to use these assets. Depreciation
on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e., from {up to) the date on which
asset is ready for use (disposed of).

Capital work in progress: -

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply, or administrative purposes
are caried at cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees
and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the Company's
accounting policy. Such properties are classified into the appropriate categories of
property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended use.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences
when the assets are ready for their intended use.

2) Intangible assets: -

Intangible assets are camried at cost less accumulated ameortization and impairment losses,
if any. The cost of an intangible asset comprises its purchase price, and any directiy
attibutable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use and net of any
trade discounts and rebates. Subsequent expenditure on an intangible asset after its
purchase is recognized as an expense when incured unless it is probable that such
expenditure will enable the asset to generate future economic benefits in excess of ifs
originally assessed standards of performance and such expenditure can be measured
and attributed to the asset reliably, in which case such expenditure is added to the cost of
thie asset,

1.4 Revenue Recognition: -

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable where
the ownership and significant risk have been transfered to the buyer.

Sales returns are accounted for / provided for in the year in which they pertain to, as
ascertained fill the finalization of the books of account.

Compensation on account of crop quadlity discounts is accounted for as and when
seftled.

1.5 Taxation: -

Curmrent Tax: - _ _
Provision for Current Tax is made and retained in the accounts on the basis of estimated
tax liability as per applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961.

DEFERRED TAX: -

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the Camrying Amount of
assets and Liabilifies in in the Financial Statements and the comesponding tax bases used
in the computatfion of taxable profit. Defered tax liabilities are generally recognized for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all

=



deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises
from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities In
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carmrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting
pericd and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset redlized, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists
to set off curent tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to
the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

1.6 Earnings per Share: -

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equily shares
outstanding during the period.

SR. NO. PARTICULARS As at 31-03-2025 | As at 31-03-2024
A Profit/(Loss) for the period 649.53 401.11
B Weighted Avg No. of Shares / No. of 71,61,342 68,84,642
Share
EPS (A/B) 9.07 5.83
SR. PARTICULARS NO. OF DAYS NO. OF DAYS
NO. WEIGHTED AVG | WEIGHTED AVG
NO. OF SHARES NO. OF SHARES
As at 31-03-2025 | As at 31-03-2024
] Equity shares at the Beginning Year 7036000 860000
2 Bonus Share Issue as on 06-02-2024 - 4300000
(For 43,00,000 share issue for 10/- Per
share)
3 Bonus Share Issue as on 07-03-2024 - 1720000
(For 1720000 Share for Rs.10/-per share)
4 Equity shares as on 22-3-2024 - 4262
(For 154000 Equity share on Preferential
basic for rs 10 each face Value Issue at
Rs 80/-)
5 Equity Share Issue on Preferential Basis as 125342 -_




on 30-9-2024

(For 250000 Equity share on Preferential
basic forrs 10each face Value Issue at Rs
80/-)

Total 71,61,342 68,84,262

1.7 Provisions/Contingencles: -

Provisions: Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to setfle the obligation and there is a relioble estimate of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to
selfle the present obligation at the Balance sheet date and are not discounted to its
present value.

Contingent Liabilities: Confingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation
arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount
cannot be made.

1.8 Borrowing Cosk: -

Bomrowing costs directly attibutable to the ocquisition, construction, or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their infended use, are added to the cost of those assels until the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use, All other borowing costs are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incumed. The Company
determines the amount of bomrowing costs eligible for capitdlization as the actual
borrowing costs incurred on that bomrowing during the period less any interest income
earned on temporary investment of specific borowings pending their expenditure on
quadlifying assets, to the extent that an entity borrows funds specifically for the purpose of
obtaining a qualifying asset. In case the Company borrows generally and uses the funds for
obtaining a qualifying asset, borrowing costs eligible for capitalization are determined by
applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset, The Company suspends
capitalization of borrowing costs during extended periods in which it suspends the active
development of a qualifying asset.

1.9 Foreign Cumrency Transactions: -

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange
rate prevailing at the time of the fransaction. Any Income or expense on account of
exchange difference either on setflement or translation is recognized in the profit and loss
account. Monetary assefs and liabilities relating to foreign cumrency transactions and
forward exchange contracts remaining unsettled at the end of the year are fransloted ot
yvear-end rates, Further, in respect of transactions covered by foerward exchange contracts,
the difference between the contract rate and the spot rate on the date of transaction is
charges to the Profit & Loss Account over the period of the contract.
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{g Mo |Pardy Mame Halure of Tramsacilon Y 34-25 Y 23-24
1T |ARBAZA ALIMEMTOS LTDA Impan Advares Poymme &.83 5
2 |Coperaguas Cooperaliva Agreindusirial Impor Purchose 311,42 =
3 |GREEMFIELD INTERNATIONAL DWC -LLT Import Purchose [,7 14,47 =
T IEOEA DO FOOD STUFFS TRADING LLC {IMPORT] [tmpar! Purchase 12, 40644 £.294.09
T |OM Exit CORPORATION Imwr: :umﬂﬂ:: : 1 :?::13
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9 _|AGRICORE C3 SDM, BHD. Export Soles 25,80 il
10 |AL Sowsana EST Ewport Salas 45.80 -
1 |AL S00R FOODSTUFF LLC., Export Solas 28.43 -
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3 1ALl AGEAR| GERASHI GENERAL TRADING LLC Export 5ales 2837 31.55
14_|ANDROS ET CIE Exper Solas = ]
15 |ASAD HUESAIM KIEHA GEMERAL TRADING Export Soles 28,27 =
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75 |DRYFO= MENEXOPOULOS BROS 5.4 Export Soles 51.01 34542
74 |Dar AL Saihi Alarabl Trading Compor Exparl Sales - 33.29 |
27 |GZEMERAL FOOD INDUSTRY LLC Export Sales 35.04 -

[ 25 [EeTCO. Export Sales = 32.80 |
7% |FOUR SEA INTEGRATED COMPANY LIMITED Export Sales - 142.39
A0 |KATOLE GROWP SP.LO.C Export Sales 51.63 35.57
31 |KEHOR EUMAR COMMODITIES DMCC Export Sales 83.02 =
32 |LA PIEDRA REDONDA Expor! Scles 2777 -
33 [MELETADISA. Expori Scles 3020 -
34| M/S AHMED SADEGH NUTS ROASTING FACTORY LLC Export Soles_ - 33.47
35 |[MONOPOLU LTD. Export Sales = 37.83
38 |NAMJNG BONAGRC [NTL TRADING CQ.LTD Expert Sales - 16781
37 |PTSAUDAEA EUSUMA ERA SEJAHTERA Exporl Salss 2612 -

38 |PT. ASlA AGRO INTERHATONAL Exzor] Sales 2733 - |
37 |GEMAT AL BAWADI COMPANY GEMERAL TRADING Export Sales 229.11 5

| a0 _|Rouh Al Thiqa Genero Troding Co. Lid Export Sales 133.59 =
A1 |SIFSY TRADING Expart Sales &0l -

| 42 |STENDA MRE-25 ILMIKULETA Export Sales 147,74 5457
43 _|SHAHI FOODS AND SPICES LLC Export Sales - Z3.61

44 |UDRAGON CORPORATON Expor! Soles 2% B0 -
45 |SBS TARIM URUNLER] GIDA ITHIHE PAZ Export Soles - 27505 |
46 |NICECO IMTERNATIONAL CORP Export Sales N 132.55
[ 47 [DAMALIANG § SHPK Exper Solas * 43.71
48 |ORIGIMNAL SEEDS CO Expor Sales - B&TS
|47 [TETOH 5A Expor! Seales - 37.55 |
50 _|PT SINAR INTI PANGAN Export Salas - 37.76

|




1.10 Impairment of Assets: -

Assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that
an asset may be impaired. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable
group of assets that generates cash inflows from confinuing use that are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets is considered as a
cash-generating unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount
of the asset/cash-generating unit is made. Assets whose carrying volue exceeds their
recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is higher of an asset's or cash generating unit's net selling price and its value in use.
Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the
continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Assessment is also
dene at each Balance Sheet date as fo whether there is any indication that an impairment
loss recognized for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have
decreased.

1.11 Prior Perled Expenditure: -

The change in an estimate due to emor or omission in an earier period is freated as prior period
items. The items in respect of which liability has arisen/crystallized in the cument year, though
pertaining fo earlier year is not treated as prior period expenditure.

1.12 Exira Ordinary ltems: -

The income or expenses that arise from event or fransactions which are clearly distinct from the
ordinary activities of the Company and are not recurring in nature are freated as extraordinary items.
The exira ordinary items are disclosed in the statement of profit and loss as o part of net profit or loss
for the period in @ manner so as the impact of the same on current profit can be perceived.

1.13 Employee Benefits:

Accounting Standard 15 on ‘Employee Benefits' as prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013read with Rule7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(a) Defined Benefit Plans:

The Company has a policy of giving gratuity to its employees who complete a period of
qualifying service which is 5 years. The Gratuity Provision Applicable from 01/04/2023 1o
the Cempany.

On normal retirement / early refirement/withdrawal / resignation: As per the provisions of
the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 with a vesting period of 5 years of service.

On the death in service: As per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 without
any vesting period.

Execufive Summary
The valuation results are summarized In the tables given below:
Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03 -2024
Defined Benefit Obligation 13.79 5.97
Fair Value Of Plan Assets = -
Effect of Assets Ceiling if any 2 == -
Net Liability(Asset) 13.79 / 597

o
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Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As af 31-03 -2024
Current Liability 0.59 1.24
Non-Current Liability 13.20 4.73
Net Liability(Asset) 13.79 5.97

Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03 -2024
Employee Benefit Expense 7.83 5.97

Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03 -2024

Discount Rate 6.70% p.a. 7.20% p.a,
Salary Growth Rate 7% p.a. 7% p.a.

Withdrawal Rates

Age 25 & Below: 10% p.ol
251035:8 % p.a.
351t045:6 % p.o)
45t055: 4% p.a.

55 & above: 2% p.a. |

AQ

e 25 & Below:10% p.a
25t035:8% p.al
351045: 6% p.al
451055: 4% p.o

55 & above: 2% p.o. |

iv). Detailed Disclosures: -

Explanation of amounts in the Financial Stat

3.1: Funded status of the plan

emeants

Parliculars As at 31-03-2025 | As at 31-03 -2024
Present value of unfunded obligations 13.79 5.97
Present value of funded obligations - -
Fair value of plan assets - -
Net Defined Benefit Liability/(Assets) 13.79 597

3.2: Profit and loss account for the period

Particulars

As at 31-03-2025

As at 31-03 -2024

Service cost:

Cumrent service cost*

2.64

Interest on obligation

0.38

Expected return on plan assets

Net actuarial loss/(gain)

4.80

Recognized Past Service Cost-Vested

Recognized Past Service Cost-Unvested

Loss/(gain) on curtailments and settiement

Total included In 'Employee Benefit
Expenses/(income)

7.83

*Service Cost disclosed above also

includes the cost pertaining to all prior yeiars.



3.4: Reconclliation of defined benefit ebligation

Particulars

As at 31-03-2025

As al 31-03 -2024

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation

5.97

Transfer in/(out) obligation

Current service cost

2.64

Interest cost

0.38

Actuarial loss (gain)

4,80

Due to Change in financial assumptions

Due to change in demographic assumption

Due to experience adjustmenis

Paost service cost

Loss [gain] on curtailments

Liabilities extinguished on settlements

Liabilities assumed in an amalgamation in the
nature of purchase

Exchange differences on foreign plans

Benefit paid from fund

Benefits paid by company

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation

13.7%

5.97

3.8: Reconclliation of Net Defined Benefit Liability/

Assets)

Particulars

As at 31-03-2025

As at 31-03 -2024

Net opening provision in books of accounts

5.97

Transfer in/(out) obligation

Transfer (in)/out plan assets

Employee Benefit Expense as per 3.2

Amounts recognized in Other Comprehensive
(iIncome) / Expense

Benefits paid by the Company

Contributions to plan assets

Closing provision in books of accounts

13.79

5.97

The Financial Statements for the PERIOD ENDED on March 31st, 2025 are prepared as per

Schedule lll of the Companies Act, 2013: -

1. Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

A disclosure for a contingent liability is usually reported in the notes to Financial Statements
when there is a possible obligation that may, require an oufflow of the Company's

resources.

There is contingent liability of the company as on March 31 2025, and March 31¢, 2024.




SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CDNTINGENT LIABILITIES
PARTICULARS As at 31/03/2024
CONTING ENT LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF:
Guarantees given on Behalf of the Company _
Other mone i i

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided
for

Uncalled liability on shares gng

investments partly paid
Other commitments

1) Income Tax
2) DS

3) Goods and services tax

AMOUNTS ON as
at 31 -03-2024

1. DEMAND oF GOODS AND SERVICE TAX DETAILS

AMOUNT of As at
31-03-2025

AMOUNT of As qf
31-03-2024




2. DISCLOSURE REQUIRED BY THE MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT

ACT, 2006 ARE AS UNDER: -

Particular

Year Ended As
on 31-03-2025

Year Ended As
on 31-03-2024

Principal amount due to Supplier Registered
under the MSMED act and Remaining Unpaid
as at year End

351.41

370.31

Interest due to Suppliers Registered under the
MSMED act remaining unpaid as at year-end
day during the year

Principal amount paid to supplier registered
under the MSMED act, Beyond the appointed
day during the year

The amount of interest due and payable for
the period of making delayed payment
[which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under MSMED
act

Interest paid, under section 16 of MSMED act,
to suppliers Registered under the MSMED Act,
beyond the appointed day during the year

Interest due and payable toward suppliers
registered under MSMED act, For Payment
already made

Further Interest Remaining due and Payable
for an earlier year

Total

351.41

370.31

Note: The Information had been given in respect of such Vendors to the extent they Could
be identified as Micro and Small.

Related party fransactions are already reported as per AS-18 of Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended, in Annexure-X of the enclosed Financial Statements,

Deferred Tax liability/Asset in the view of Accounting Standard - 22: "Acc ounting for Taxes

on Income" as at the end of the year is as under; -

FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
PARTICULARS ENDED ENDED
March 3157, 2025 | March 315T, 2025
DTA/(DTL) on timing Difference in Depreciation 3.06 3.24
as per Companies Act and Income Tax Act
DTA /(DTL) on timing Differences in others 1.97 1.50
Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) 5.03 4.74

=

//



5. Directors' Remuneratfion:

FOR DURING FOR DURING
PARTICULARS THE YEARFOR | THE YEAR FOR
FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
Directors' Remuneration (including sitting fees) 2.35 .00
Total 9.34 2.00
4. Auditors' Remuneration:
FOR DURING FOR DURING
PARTICULARS THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR FOR
FY 2024-15 FY 2024-25
Audit Fees (for Statutory & Regulatory matters) 3.00 1.50
Audit Fees (for Tax matters) ' 0.50 0.50
Total 3.50 2.00

7. Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Borrowings, Loans & Advances and Deposits

Bolances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Borrowings, and Loans & Advances and
Deposits are subject to confirmation. And Reconciliation, if any. The difference as may be
noticed on reconciliation will be duly accounted for on completion thereof, in the opinion
of the management, the ultimate Difference Will not be Material.

8. Re-grouping/re-classification of amounts

The figures have been grouped and classified wherever they were necessary and have
been Rounded off to the nearest rupee.

9. Examination of Books of Accounts & Contingent Liability

The list of books of accounts maintained is based on information provided by the
management of the Companies and is not exhaustive. The information in the audit report is
based on our examination of books of accounts presented to us at the time of audit and as
per the information and explanation provided by the management of the Companies at
the time of audit.

10. Director Personal Expenses

There are no direct personal expenses debited to the profit and loss account. However,
personal expenditures if included in expenses like telephone, vehicle expenses, etc. are not
identifiable or separable.

11. Memorandum under MSME Act, 2006

The Company has not received any memorandum (as required to be filed by the suppliers
with the nofified authority under the Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006) claiming their status as of 31st March 2025 as Micro, Small, or Medium Enterprises.
Consequently, the amount paid/payable to these parlies could not be ascerfainable.

e



12. Segment Reporting:

The Company is mainly engaged in providing trading of agriculture seeds and all the
activities of the business revolve around this main business. The company is operating under
a single segment. Therefore, there are no separate reportable segments as per the
accounting standard 17 Segment Reporting.

13. Prior Period Expenditure:

The change in estimate due to error or omission in an earlier period is freated as prior period
items. The items in respect of which liability has arisen/crystallized in the curent year, though
about eadier years are not treated as prior period expenditure.

14.

The income or expenses that arise from the events or transactions which are distinct from
the ordinary activities of the Company and are not recurring in nature are treated as
extraordinary items. The extraordinary items are disclosed in the statement of profit and loss
as a part of net profit or loss for the period in @ manner so as the impact of the same on
current profit can be perceived.

15. In reference to clause 2 of CARO quarterly detalls of current assets (stock, debtor, and
creditors) mention below with deviation If any:

Extra Ordinary ltems:

Quar As Per Statement As per Books Excess (shorl) as per Books of
ter accounl
Stock | Debtor | Creditor Stock Debtor Creditor Stock Debtor | Creditor
1 4,818.43 1189536 419233 6,587.40 11,862.40 4,984.50, -231.22 -32.97 79217
2 13,786.54| 19.891.26] 15889.50( 15,104.14 19,864,184  17.979.89) 1,317.82 -25.10, 2.)90.20
3 15,680.68] 16,439.29| 13,37007| 15.842.20 16,279.34| 14.558.48 141.52 -159.94] 3,188.42
e 15674240 15,527.29] 13,054.40| 15.487.35 15,438.68 15,666.19 11.09 -88.41) 2.611.79

Note: Variations in creditors are primarily due to fiming differences, especially due fo
imports where documentation or invoices are received with a slight delay.

14,

17.

Willful Defaulter: - The company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank of
financial Institution or other lender during the year.

Registration of Charges or satisfaction with the registrar of companies- During the
year, the company has registered charge on the assets of the company with the registrar of
companies for ICICI Bank Limited and Yes Bank Limited where applicable and during the
year also satisfied the charge created with Standard Chartered Bank.




Annexvre-X
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(A) Names of the relaled pariles with whom fransaclions were carrded out during the
years and description of the relationship:

SR, NAME OF THE PERSON / ENTITY RELATION

NO.
1. Arunkumar N. Chag i Director
2 Sagar A, Chag Director

3 Sagar International Sister Concern

4. Bharatkumar Keshavial Relia Non-Executive Director
5 Dhruva Sagar Chag Non-Executive Director
b, Kaushik Hasvantray Kolhari Independent Direclor
7. Prabhakar Roameshbhai Khakhar Independent Director
8. Jeeikumar Bhaveshbhai Raychurg Company Secretary
¥. Mayaben Damjibhai Kantaria Chief Financial Officer
10. Pharma in All Sister Concern

NAME OF NATURE OQF FOI THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
RELATED PERSON TRANSACTION ENDED ENDED
March 3157, 2025 March 3157, 2024

Arunkumar M. Repayment Of 655,99 33.00

Chag Unsecured Loan
Unsecured Loan Taken 43.51 404.85
Director Salary 4,50 4.50

Sagar A. Chag Repayment Of 804.45 314.00
Unsecured Loan i
Unsecured Loan Taken 277.00 394.00
Director Salary 4,50 4.50

Sagar International | Purchase 82.32 483.15

: Sales 1071.15 152.00

Job Work 14.84 15.77

Bharatkumar Director Sitting Fees 0.07 =

Keshavlal Relia

Dhruva Sagor | Director Sitting Fees . 0.0%7 -

Chog

Kaushik Hasvantray | Director Sitting Fees 0.09 -

Kothari

Prabhakar Director Sitting Fees 0.09

Rameshbhai

Khakhar




»

Damjibhai Kantaria

| Jeetkumar Salary 3.30
Bhaveshbhal
Raychura
Mayaben Salary 4,80 -
Damjibhai Kantaria
Pharma In Al Factory Equipment 0.81 =
Expense ] B
[ NAME OF RELATED QUTSTANDING OUTSTANDING OUTSTANDING
PERSON BALANCE OF BALANCE AS ON | BALANCE AS ON
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Arunkumar N. | Unsecured Loan 1.88 614.35
Chag
Director Salary 0.13 4.50
Payable
Sagar A. Chag Unsecured Loan - 527.65
| Director Salary 0.38 4.50
Fayable
Sagar International | Advance for Customer 0.03 -
Debiors 0.1
Bharatkumar Director Sitting Fees 0.08
Keshavlal Relia
Dhruva sagar | Director Sitiing Fees 0.08
Chog
Kaushik Hasvaniray | Director Sitfing Fees 0.08
Kotharl
Prabhakar Director Sitfing Fees 0.08
Rameshbhai
Khakhar
Jeetkumar Salary 0.24
Bhaveshbhai
Raychura
Mayaben Salary 0.40




FINANCIAL INDEBTEDNESS

Based on the independent examination of Books of Accounts, Audited Financial
Statements and other documents of the issuer Company, GUJARAT PEANUT AND AGRI
PRODUCTS LIMITED (Formerly Known as GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS LIMITED) (Formerly
Known as GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED) and further explanations and
information provided by the management of the Companies, which we believe to be true
and correct to the best of our information and belief, the financial indebtedness of the
company as at March 31%, 2025, March 31,2024 are as mentioned below:-

OQUTSTANDING AS ON | OUTSTANDING AS ON
PRI, S RO W March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Secured Loan 3887.52 3291.84
Unsecured Loan 1.88 1142.00
Total. 38879.40 4433.84
Secured Loans: -
SANCTIO | RATE | OUTSTANDING | OUTSTANDIN
NED OF AS ON G AS ON
NAME OF LENDER FUAPOGE AMOUNT | INTERE March 31, March 31,
(RS.) ST 2025 2024
Axis Bank Limited _
Warehouse Loan Working
(Against Hypothecation | Capital <0000 1.5% - 1441
of Stock)
Owerdraft
Standard  Chartered 3000.00 | 9.80% - 3147.13
Loan afc (8732)
ICICI BAMK - | Working - 489.22 -
239551000002 Capital 1000.00
el PC A/C Eﬁ:ﬂg . 497.60 -
(239552000003) Credit
Yes Bank WCDL Floafing | Working 2500.00 J
Loan Capital 3000.00
YES BANK ([CC) A/C | cash 400.70
NO.047581300000079 Credit
Total "\ 3887.52 3291.84




Unsecured Loans: -

MAME OF RATE OF RE- OUTSTANDING AS | OUTSTANDING AS
LENDER PURPOSE INTEREST PAYMENT ON March 31, ON March 31,
TERMS 2025 2024
Arunkumar Business i On 1.88 614.35
N. Chag Demand
Sagar A, ; On - 527.65
Business - i
Chag Demand
Total. 1.88 1142.00

For, GUJARAT PEAN

ARUNKUMAR N. CHAG
Direclor
DIN:02190478

Todss anl‘r;i-uarﬂ,

JEETKUMAR B. RAYCHURA

Company Secretary
Mem Mo: 35733

UDIN: 25104997BMGEXA3279

Place: Jamnagar
Dote; 15-07-2025

{ﬁa'h‘ng. *

Director

AGRI PRODUCTS LIMITED

SAGAR A. CHAG

DM 02192020

Wer

MAYABEN D. KANTARIYA

CFO

For, For, M/s. R B GOHIL & CO
Chartered Accountant
FEM ND.:_l_lgBEﬂw

Partner
Mem No.: 1049497



